Democratic Services Your ref:

Riverside, Temple Street, Keynsham, Bristol BS31 1LA Our ref:
Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 30 December 2010
Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 395090 Fax: 01225 394439 E-mail:  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk

To: All Members of the Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee
Councillors: Tim Warren (Chair), Tim Ball and Bryan Chalker
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public
Dear Member
Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee: Monday, 10th January, 2011
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-
Committee, to be held on Monday, 10th January, 2011 at 10.30 am in the Council Chamber
- Guildhall, Bath.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Sean O'Neill
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author whose
details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper




NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Sean O'Neill who is
available by telephoning Bath 01225 395090 or by calling at the Riverside Offices
Keynsham (during normal office hours).

Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the
meeting has power to do. They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a
group. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as above.

Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as
above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Riverside - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - Midsomer
Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.

THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are
sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee - Monday, 10th January, 2011
at 10.30 am in the Council Chamber - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

1. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR (IF DESIRED)
3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations from Members/Officers of personal/prejudicial interests in
respect of matters for consideration at this meeting, together with their statements on
the nature of any such interests declared.

5. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
6. LICENSING PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 8)
The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

7.  APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR MEGA BITE, 26 WALCOT
BUILDINGS, WALCOT, BATH BA1 6AD (Pages 9 - 132)

8.  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE FOR BATH PIZZA, TRADING AS
DOMINO'S PIZZA, LONG ACRE, LONDON ROAD, WALCOT BATH, BA1 5NL (Pages
133 - 236)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on
01225 395090.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING (GAMBLING AND LICENSING) SUB-COMMITTEE
REVIEW PROCEDURE

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood the
Review Procedure?

A 4
Summary/update by Licensing Officer

A\ 4
Applicant for Review (or representative)
presents case
(may call withesses)

A 4

Questions to Applicant for Review by other
parties and Members

A 4

Interested Parties put case(s)
(may call witnesses)

|

Questions to Interested Parties by other
parties and Members

A 4
Responsible Authorities’ cases

A 4

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

A 4

Licence Holder (or representative) presents
case (may call withesses)

A 4

Questions to Licence Holder by other
parties and Members

A 4

Applicant for Review sums up case
Other parties sum up their cases

A 4
Adjournment

Y
Reconvene and announce decision

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



LICENSING (GAMBLING AND LICENSING) SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood
Licensing Procedure?

A

4

Summary/update by Licensing Officer

A

y

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call withesses)

A

y

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

A

y

Interested Parties’ case(s)
(May call witnesses)

A

y

Questions to Interested Parties by other

parties and

Members

A

y

Responsible

Authorities

A

4

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

A

4

Applicant and other parties sum up

A

4

Adjournment

A

y

Reconvene and announce decision

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 7

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Committee AGENDA
ITEM
'\D"AE'TE;'NG Monday 10 January 2011 NUMBER

Application for a Premises Licence for Mega Bite, 26 Walcot Buildings,

TITLE:  \alcot, Bath, BA1 6AD

WARD: Walcot

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A Application for a Premises Licence

Annex B Current Premises Licence

Annex C Site Plan

Annex D Representation from Avon and Somerset Constabulary

Annex E Letter of agreement from Applicant

Annex F  Representations from Interested Parties

1 THEISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of Mega Bite, 26 Walcot Buildings, Walcot, Bath, BA1 6AD (Annex A)

1.2 The premises already benefits from a Premises Licence which authorises the provision of late
night refreshment until 3am daily (Annex B).

1.3 The new application is to be in addition to the existing permission.
2 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the sub committee determines this application.
3 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

3.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.
4 THE REPORT

4.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence.

4.2 The application requests permission for:

Page 9



4.3

1) The Sale of Alcohol for consumption on and off the premises between the
following hours:

Every Day 17.00 to 03.00
2) The proposed Opening Hours are:
Every Day 17.00 to 03.30

A site plan is attached at Annex C.

4.4 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities to

4.5
4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are:-

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b)  Public Safety.

c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and
d) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance; there are no other licensing objectives so these
four are of paramount consideration at all times. When considering
applications/representations/notifications the Licensing Authority will have regard to these
licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority may grant the application with or without additional conditions.

The Licensing Authority should also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the
Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the
Licensing Act itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3, 5, 6, 9, 10, 15-20, 23, 24, 28, 33-37, 41 to 44 of the policy.
b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised March 2010).
c) Sections 4,9, 10, 11,12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 23, 182, 183, and Schedule 2 of the Act.

If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the natification to
the Magistrates Court. If the application is granted the person making the relevant
representation may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal; substitute the decision appealed
against for any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the direction of
the court. The court may make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicants served copies of the
application upon the police, the fire authority, environmental health, development control,
trading standards, and the child protection agency.

The applicant is required to place a notice at the premises for a period of 28 days starting
the day after the application is made and place an advert in a local newspaper within 10
days of submitting the application to the licensing authority.

Page 10



4.10 A representation has been received from the Police in relation to the licensing objective of
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder (Annex D). The representation highlights that “this
- type of premises coupled with the open sale of alcohol provides a catalyst for disorder in
an area that has seen these types of incidents on a frequent basis”. Following discussions
with the applicant the Police recommend the following conditions, which they believe
should be added to the licence in order to promote the licensing objectives:

1.

Alcohol will only be sold by way of delivery after 23.00 hours and not to customers
attending at the shop premises.

All deliveries which include alcohol must only be received by a person aged 18 or
over.

Photographic identity will be required for any person who appears under the age of
21.

A refusals register is to be maintained recording the details of any sales or deliveries
that were refused. The register is to be made available for inspection to any Police
Officer or authorised person at all reasonable times.

Alcohol will only be sold over the counter at the premises with food orders of £5
minimum.

4.11 The applicant has confirmed in writing that they agree to the above conditions being
imposed on the licence. (Annex E)

4.12 Representations have been received from the local residents in relation to the licensing
objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm. (Annex F)

4.13 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no
involvement. ‘

Contact person | Emma Stoneman, Licensing Officer, 01225 396719

Background Licensing Act 2003, Guidance Notes issued under section182
papers of the Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Act 2003 Regulations,

B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 11



Page 12



o

Application for a premises licence to be gran
under the Licensing Act 2003

- ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIGES |

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS T

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. : ’

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Bilal Sanci
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Mega Bite

26 Walcot Building

London Road

Post town | Bath Post code BA1 6AD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4550

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * X  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

¢) arecognised club please complete section (B

Uboooad

(
(B)
(B)
please complete section (B)
(B)
(B)

d) a charity please complete section (B

- Page 13




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f)  a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

L Ogno

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 5
the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

]
]

<~ . Other Title (for
Mr X Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Sanci Bilal

| am 18 years old or over

X Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises

address

85 Rosewarn Close

Post Town

Bath

Postcode

BA2 1PJ

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
2
Page 14




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start?
Y P [0]5[1]2[20[1]0]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT T LT T ITT

Page 15




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Please refer to the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 16

Please tick yes

[

O O 000o0oo0goad

L O O d

X



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat '

Sun

Page 17




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors. | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4) ‘

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 18



c

j.[,:

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 19




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 20




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both U

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

| Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 21




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
n/a
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
n/a
Sun

10

Page 22




G

eI Y NPT
YT AR

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both OJ

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

Page 23



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e or (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 24




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Ind
-| indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors B
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13

Page 25




J

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors [
note 2)
Outdoors Il
Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14

Page 26



K

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
for entertainment of a | you will be providing

similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

=

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O]
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

16

Page 27




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N/A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16

Page 28




M

Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for

Standard days and

consumption (Please tick box) (please read

timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

On the

premises [
Off the

premises [
Both ¢

Mon 17:00 | 03:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)
N/A

Tue 17:00 | 03:00

Wed | 17:00 | 03:00

Thur | 17:00 |03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 17:00 |03:00 |NA

Sat 17:00 | 03:00

Sun 17:00 | 03:00

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Bilal Sanci

Address
85 Rosewarn Close
Bath

Postcode BA2 1PJ

Personal Licence number (if known)
BNES-06-02215-LAPER

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Bath & North East Somerset Council

17

Page 29



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 03:30

Tue | 10:00 | 03:30

Wed | 10:00 | 03:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the

ur 110:00 | 03:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

N/A

Fri 10:00 | 03:30

Sat 10:00 | 03:30

Sun | 10:00 | 03:30

18

Page 30




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTYV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. The system will
enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises. The system
shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24 hours of any request.

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof Of Age Standards Scheme

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with applicances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant

British Standards.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Clear and legible notices will be displayed to remind customers to leave quietly.

Trade waste agreement to be maintained at all times.

e) The protection of children from harm

To protect the children from harm we have following steps taken

1- the premises are effectively and responsibly managed;

2- provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged

3- appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed or engaged

4- The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 21 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card,
photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an
EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

19

Page 31




5- A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises

Please tick yes

X<

© | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable =

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises X
supervisor, if applicable

®  } understand that | must now advertise my application X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11).,,.mesi?ning on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature / ) //f/jz/ﬂﬂ

\&.’
Date 26 October 2010
Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant

please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 32




LRI

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Licensing Department

NARTS

55 Stoke Newington High Street

Post town I London Post code ‘ N16 8EL

Telephone number (if any) ] 020 8090 0376

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info@act2003.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines. '

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 33




ey aed N
,,,,,,,

Page 34



Jill

()

Worktop

(+)
Jil

KITCHEN

s
e x| %

i

ri

i

doyyiom

Chicken

display{| Display Fridge

1M o at =

AN
SHOP
ENTRANCE

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

\

STORAGE

Freezer

[

STORAGE

BASEMENT

LEGEND

WC AREA
FRIDGES
¥77 COLD ROOM

BEE ALCOHOL FRIDGES

==} AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B< SAFETY LIGHTS
SMOKE DETECTOR
<] cowv

2 CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

POWDER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

FIRE BLANKET

26

WALCOT BUILDINGS
MEGA BITE LONDON ROAD
BATH
BA1 6AD
PROPOSED

GROUND FLOOR

SCALE : 1/100@A4

REF. NO : E021110

ACT 2003
55 Stoke Newington
High Street

LONDON N16 8EL

DATE : 02/11/10

Tel : 020 8090 0376

www.act2003.com




....................................

FUion Bov yso,
L6 pow ¢ -

SFOIAETS TYININNCHIANS

o)

Page 36



Schedule 12

Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 06/01499/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Megabite

26 Walcot Buildings
Walcot

Bath

BA1 6AD

Telephone number 01225 444481

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment Every Day 23.00 - 03:00

The opening hours of the premises

Weekdays 16:00 - 03:00
Weekends 16:00 - 03:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Not applicable




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mr Bilal Sanci

85 Rosewarn Close
Bath

BA2 1PJ

07949 231341

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number - Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

This licence is issued by Bath & North East Somerset Council as licensing authority under
Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Signed for and on behalf of E’ f %
Bath & North East Somerset Council: o«m/\

Dated 31 July 2006

Page 38




i r~
<l

i

G
i
e

A

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Any individual employed to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

06/01499/LAPRE
Page 39

R



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

CCTV to be used and maintained on the premises, and recordings to be kept for a
minimum period of 31 days.

Clear and legible signs to be displayed on the premises indicating that ' CCTV in
operation'.

No less than two members of staff to be on the premises from 22.00 until the premises
close.

Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the entrance/exit requesting that customers
do not congregate outside the premises.

Page 40 06/01499/LAPRE



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Conditions imposed by the Licensing Sub Committee on 16/09/05:
No smoking to be permitted on the premises.

CCTV to be in operation and maintained.

The extractor fan on the premises shall be inspected and maintained by a competent
contractor at least twice a year.

No rubbish shall be placed outside the premises except in the wheelie-bin provided.

A notice shall be displayed in a prominent position inside the premises requesting
customers to leave the premises and disperse quietly.

A notice shall be displayed in a prominent position inside the premises to indicate to
customers that a toilet is available for their use.

Regular cleaning of the area immediately outside the premises shall be undertaken. This
area shall be kept clean, free from grease and food debris associated with the premises.

No vehicles associated with the premises shall park in an obstructive manner so as to
prevent vehicular access to Weymouth Street.

Page 41 06/01499/LAPRE



Annex 4 - Plans

As submitted with application.

Page 42

06/01499/LAPRE



PartB

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number 06/01499/LAPRE

Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Megabite

26 Walcot Buildings
Walcot

Bath

BA1 6AD

Telephone number 01225 444481

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment Every Day 23:00 -03:00

The opening hours of the premises

Weekdays 16:00 - 03:00
Weekends 16:00 - 03:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Not applicable

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Bilal Sanci

85 Rosewarn Close
Bath

BA2 1PJ

Page 43



gt el Slmd G

B

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number - Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

As per Operating Schedule at Annex 2.

Page 44




Vialoot

. Hal

e
Kenilworth
Cout T tE
Tt

IR
wr N

Lo Wsymouth

ot

Cowrt

N

a5

At age

Bath & North East Somerset Council,
Planning Services,

Trimbridge House,

Trim Street,

Bath BA1 2DP

Mega Bite, 26 Walcot Buildings, Walcot, Bath

N
W w%\ E

Scale 1/1250

Date 21/12/2010

Centre = 375520 E 165872 N
Drawn by:

E Stoneman

@ Crown Capyright. Al rights raserved 100023334 2006 P age 4 5



Page 46



_ ANNEX U
BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET jENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Licensing Services, 9-10 Bath Street, Bath, BA1 1SN

Representation Form

Responsible Authority. (Please delete as applicable.) CHIEA &
Police / Fire / EP (noise) / Health and Safety / Child Protection / W eTgmS o teastres s
Planning Authority / Marine Agency.

Your Namé | Martin Purchase

Job Title Liquor Licensing Officer
Postal and email Bath Police Station
address Manvers St.

Bath. BA1 1JN.

Contact telephone 01225842575
number

Name of the premises you are | Mega Bite
making a representation about.

Address of the premises you 26 Walcot Buildings

are making a representation London Road,

about. Bath BA1 6AD

Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
objectives does your or representation. Or the reason for your
representation relate to? No | representation. Please use separate sheets if
Please state yes or no. necessary.

To prevent crime and disorder | YES | The premises are situated on the London
Road to the north east of the city centre. This
area suffers from sporadic incidents of crime
and disorder it being a busy area for foot traffic
late into the night from persons coming from
the city centre. A number of these persons
would have consumed alcohol.The proposed
application is for alcohol to be sold at a fast
food outlet. Experience has shown us that this
type of premises coupled with the open sale of
alcohol provides a catalyst for disorder in an
area that has seen this type of incidents on a
frequent basis. The area has a high level of
residential properties. The Police discussed
these concerns with the applicant and he
agreed to a number of conditions to be placed
on the licence to address the concerns. The
conditions, he stated would fit within his
business plan.The Police are of the opinion
that these conditions are necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 47



ANNEX U

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

The prevention of harm to
children

Suggested conditions that

could be added to the 1. Alcohol will only be sold by way of delivery after
licence to remedy your 23.00hrs and not to customers attending at the shop
representation you would Premises.

g like the Licensing Sub 2. All deliveries which include alcohol must only be
Committee to take into received
account. Please use by a person aged 18 or over.
separate sheets where 3. Photographic identity will be required for any person
necessary and refer to who
checklist. : Appears under the age of 21.

4. A refusals register is to be maintained recording ...
The details of any sales or deliveries that were refused.
The register is to be made available for inspection to any
Police Officer or authorised person at all reasonable
times.

5. Alcohol will only be sold over the counter at the
premises
With food order of £5 minimum.

hot

N.B. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Panel
and any subsequent appeal proceeding.

SigneMA & ‘) | Date: L-\7.—\6 .

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

Bath and North East Somerset Council
Page 48



Mega Bite

26 Walcot Buildings
London Road,

Bath.

Ref: Premises Licence application

Date 19" Nov.2010

Dear Sir / Madam,

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIOE 5

T 9NOV 70
Post Lug %77gﬁ?“2f55253‘

Receipt No

| CH/CA g ................ ;

As you are aware, I am in the process of applying for a premises licence for the above

named premises.

Having been in consultation with the Police Licensing department at Bath Police

Station, I have decided that [ want to amend my application.
As aresult I wish to formally agree to the conditions below.

Therefore, can I ask that this letter be submitted with my application for the
consideration of the Licensing sub-committee, prior to the licence being, granted.

1. Alcohol will only be sold by way of delivery after
23.00hrs and not to customers attending at the shop

Premises.

2. All deliveries which include alcohol must only be received

by a person aged 18 or over.

3. Photographic identity will be required for any person who

Appears under the age of 21.
4. A refusals register is to be maintained recording ...
The details of any sales or deliveries that were refused.

The register is to be made available for inspection to any Police Officer or

authorised person at all reasonable times.

5. Alcohol will only be sold over the counter at the premises
With food order of £5 minimum.

Yours truly

Bilal Sanci ...For or on behalf of the

Licence holder.

Page 49



Page 50



Somerset Coun

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIOI‘%

1 ENVIRONMEN

79 NGV 7010

ﬂc,espt No:..... .
9 H

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to comgletmg

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

lo/ ooy “APRE

Applicant’s name:

MEGAR (TE

Premises name and address:

ST s
16 Wwaeko

CLena o Coocd

&, oA

LA EAD

Application for a:

Alc oo\ Scdel Licence

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

+ Soda\ilffe Hoose
Loradon oA
Zed\~

A ENO

Organisation name if applicable:

A

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

AN

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. I you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

RO A holbhal licenge TG buobld
m o < "}O ‘@e CoAR rre . A %

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will for part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter. :

Signed ‘ %{%—\
\ o, T

Date 25\ zad

Contact telephone number(s) %W %gof“‘fs" .

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)



—_ ENVIRONMENTAL "8ER eS|

Somerset Counc:l 29N Qu

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIO CH/CA_ B

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to comgletmg

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

ce
é.; |
=

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Public safety

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

1. Crime and Disorder:

Our house and garden has suffered considerable petty theft in the 10 years we have lived off
the London Road; we've had several garden ornaments stolen and handbags taken from the
kitchen table. We've also had people urinating in our drive and twice found people walking
up the drive and past the pond.to sit and smoke in our garden. This level of petty crime will
only intensify if Megabites sells alcohol.

2. Public Safety.

Young people, often visiting friends in Hanover Street, frequently gather and sit on our
garden wall to eat a take-away from Megabites. On such occasions | feel obligated to warn
them of the 24 foot direct drop onto stone slaps behind them. While young people are
normally grateful for this information and will happily move to a safer place, I'm concerned
that the introduction of alcohol could prove fatal.

3. Public nuisance and protection of children from harm

Our garden, which backs onto the London Road, is habitually covered in litter from local
take-aways. Allowing the sale of alcohol at Megabites will undoubtedly exacerbate the
problem; glass bottles, as well as aluminium cans, will be thrown over the garden wall where
our 3 year-old plays.

Finally, we are often woken at night by people, clearly drunk, shouting down the London
Road, they currently move on quickly. The sale of alcohol at Megabites will only encourage
people to loiter in the area.

Page 54




|

ANNEX F

Emm:

From:

Sent:

To:

Subjec lcohol intil 3.am

From:

Date: Mon, Nov 29, 2010 at 1:23PM

Subject: Megabites Fast Food application for an extended license to sell alcohol intil 3.am every day
To: licensin@bathnes.gov.uk

“IThere is no need to extend to 3.00 am the alcohol license to Megabites fast food on the London Road since
there are already enough fast food and alcohol outlets in the area.

There are 6/7 fast food shops - plus two conventional food shops - between Morrisons on the London Road
and the top end of Walcot Street - all selling alcohol. It would be adding to the mess, noise and general
anti-social behaviour in this area to add more alcohol selling time to Megabites. It is suggested here that
people requiring to buy alcohol at 3,00am should perhaps not be given this extra encouragement. The litter
and mess is already at a high enough level in the area - in spite of voluntary cleaning by local residents and
extra collections and cleaning by the council workers. Any additional rubbish and noise in the London
Road would not be well received by local residents.

Pagé 55



Page 56



ENVIRONMEN AL SERYICES

13 DEC 2010
LICENSING ACT 2003 Post Lag o 27/, Rield S

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION Eﬁ,‘ig*ﬁ‘ ";0 ---------------

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: i { 040042 ( LOPUE
Applicant’'s name: ‘M £EAG i‘l"’é‘s:

Premises name and address:
26. WhLeaT EvilDINGS
BATH RAI 44D

Application for a: ; seencE T0 S¥LL Aicodel. To 3 A Doy

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name: Ded Mooz E

Objector’s Address:

This is essential because a |  BLDfodD Sk
representation can only be

considered relevant if you live, or RATH B Y {7 AL

are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

[
=
(4

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Public safety

aven better place to live, work and visit

} ageS |




1, BEDFORD STRE -
BATH BA1 6AF ENVIRONMENTAL SERY)

13 DEC 201

...........................

Reeeipt No ..o
CHICA £, N
The Licensing Officer, 10™ December 2010.
B&NES Council,
Bath.

Dear Ms Stoneman,
Re: Megabites Licensing Application 10/04048/LAPRE.

I would like to place on record my objection to the application by Messrs. Megabites of 26, Walcot
Buildings, to have a licence extension, permitting them to sell alcohol until 3 am.
My objections fall under the categories of:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder

2. Prevention of public nuisance

3. Public safety.

4. Protection of children and young people.

London Road is the principal eastern thoroughfare from the city. As such it carries a considerable
amount of vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Late night traffic includes a constant flow of pedestrian
revellers who have been drinking alcohol at venues in the city. However, this stretch of London Road
is residential on both sides, and many of the flats in Snow Hill House overlooking Megabites, are
occupied by families with young children.

London Road residents already suffer from a great deal of late night noise and disturbance from
people who are drunk. As a matter of sensible public policy, people who have been drinking heavily
should be encouraged to return to their homes as quickly as possible, rather than stopping to top up
with more alcohol on their journey.

We already suffer from a major problem with litter, particularly at weekend, and nearly all of that
litter takes the form of packaging and jettisoned food originating from local takeaways. The problem
is exasperated by the lack of provision of litter bins, and the failure to regularly empty the few bins
provide. Messrs. Megabites have never demonstrated any interest in encouraging their patrons to
dispose of their unwanted goods in a sensible fashion; nor have the staff of Megabites shown any
inclination to sweep and keep clean the public areas around their premises. As a result most residents
have had occasion to see rats and foxes running in the streets whilst sea gulls are constant early
morning visttors. Assuming that the sale of alcohol is intended to encourage further late night
patronage of Messrs. Megabites, local residents should expect even greater quantities of litter to be
deposited once public drinking is officially condoned by license.

The front of my home looks out onto Bedford Street and the back of my home looks onto the adjacent
small car parks. Here, residents already experience low level nuisance in the form of people
congregating to eat food purchased at local take-aways. All too frequently these people then deposit
food packaging, publicly relieve themselves, vomit and even abandon soiled under-clothing.

Page 58

%4



\ ANNEX
I understand that residents on Weymouth Street endures similar problems, but with the added factor of
young people, often teenage girls, collecting in the shoppers® car park directly behind the Megabites
premises; apparent, sometimes to liaise with Megabites staff.

At night, the Bath city centre has the benefit of a constant police presence as well as city centre
marshals, and other support officers. Here, on the London Road we have no high level supervision
and the police only attend if called; sometimes then, only after repeated calls. In the past there have
been late night disturbances outside Megabites, including fights and window smashing incidents.
Whilst most residents are content to see Messrs. Megabites conduct their business in a socially
responsible fashion, we do expect that Messrs. Megabites should in turn respect the reasonable needs
of residents who have a most valid a stake in the good conduct of the area.

The London Road is not a motorway, and there is no pressing requirement for all-night motorway
service station facilities. Furthermore, there is certainly no demonstrated local need for late night

provision of alcohol.

Yours sincerely

Dol e

David Moore

Page 59



ANNEX F

Page 60



7 - ENVIRONMEN A1, SERVICES

| T 3DEC 2010
LICENSING ACT 2003 Post Lag te: STAMS A1k R

R LR ER L LT T Y PP o

IFrI438 833944402008y,

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION | SHIGA ..ot

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 10 /ﬂ%@ﬂ.}/g /Z A loﬁ;g

Applicant's name: .
. _ \MpaRBaT
Premises name and address: Z é (/\/ /4[(’,0 7/ g(// Lpp\jéf

BATH

Application for a: SALE of Micolf=%
$ ppm — 3 RN

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

ALEX  SCHLESINAER
e s |6 WAL COT BVILDINGS

representation can only be

considered relevant if you live, or @ A 79Z g’ AZ 6 A\D
are representing an address, in the .
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

=
4




16, WALCOT BUILDINGS,
BATH BA1 6AD A

The Licensing Officer,
B&NES Council,
Bath.

Dear Ms Stoneman,

Re: Megabites Licensing Application 10/04048/LAPRE.

10® December 2010.

NNEX

ENVIRONMENTAL 3£R!CES

1 3DEC 287
CYHE Rl 3

Post Log Mo: TN LA EE e

Rea@ipt NO oo

i
;l
i
|

:
i
¥

#

CHIGA B e

I would like to place on record my objection to the application by Messrs. Megabites of 26, Walcot
Buildings, to have a licence extension, permitting them to sell alcohol until 3 am.

My objections fall under the categories of:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Public safety.

halb i

Protection of children and young people.

London Road is the principal eastern thoroughfare from the city. As such it carries a considerable
amount of vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Late mght traffic includes a constant flow of pedestrian
revellers who have been drinking alcohol at venues in the city. However, this stretch of London Road
is residential on both sides, and many of the flats in Snow Hill House overlooking Megabites, are

occupied by families with young children.

London Road residents already suffer from a great deal of late night noise and disturbance from
people who are drunk. As a matter of sensible public policy, people who have been drinking heavily
should be encouraged to return to their homes as quickly as possible, rather than stopping to top up

with more alcohol on their journey.

We already suffer from a major problem with litter, particularly at weekend, and nearly all of that
litter takes the form of packaging and jettisoned food originating from local takeaways. The problem
is exasperated by the lack of provision of litter bins, and the failure to regularly empty the few bins
provide. Messrs. Megabites have never demonstrated any interest in encouraging their patrons to
dispose of their unwanted goods in a sensible fashion; nor have the staff of Megabites shown any
inclination to sweep and keep clean the pubhc areas around their premises. As a result most residents
have had occasion to see rats and foxes running in the streets whilst sea gulls are constant early
morning visitors. Assuming that the sale of alcohol is intended to encourage further late night
patronage of Messrs. Megabites, local residents should expect even greater quantities of litter to be
deposited once public drinking is officially condoned by license.

‘The back of my home looks out onto Bedford Street and its adjacent small car parks. Here, residents

already experience low level nuisance in the form of people congregating to eat food purchased at
local take-aways. All too frequently these people then deposit food packaging, publicly relieve
themselves, vomit and even abandon soiled under-clothing. Last summer it required six phone calls to

Page 62

F



ANNEX F

B&NES Cleansing to have some particularly disgusting soiled under-garments removed from a corner
of the Bedford Street car park.

I understand that residents on Weymouth Street endures similar problems, but with the added factor of
young people, often teenage girls, collecting in the shoppers™ car park directly behind the Megabites
premises; apparent, sometimes to liaise with Megabites staff.

At night, the Bath city centre has the benefit of a constant police presence as well as city centre
marshals, and other support officers. Here, on the London Road we have no high level supervision
and the police only attend if called; sometimes then, only after repeated calls. In the past there have
been late night disturbances outside Megabites, including fights and window smashing incidents.

Whilst most residents are content to see Messrs. Megabites conduct their business in a socially
responsible fashion, we do expect that Messrs. Megabites should in turn respect the reasonable needs
of residents who have a most valid a stake in the good conduct of the area.

The London Road is not a motorway, and there is no pressing requirement for all-night motorway

service station facilities. Furthermore, there is certainly no demonstrated local need for late night
provision of alcohol.

Yours sincerely

.,
e

~~~~~~

Alex. Schlesinger

Page 63



AWEX P

Page 64



g———

R s e o

Bath & North East

M ERg‘flCES

Somerset Council 1 3 DEC 2010

R i e
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIQN. o b

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

/0/0G.04-8/ LAPRE

MEGCABIT A

wed NIECABZITE
LOND ON RoAD/INEYMOUTR-

STREET, BATH BAl 6AD

Application number: -

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

i ALEOHOL AL €2 [icedee

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

T oHN WEST
Objector's Address: .
This is essential because a Tﬁ—e go ‘/\&OS

representation can only be f D V\[% W0 Um S{—T\e@{‘

considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the ;
vicinity of the premises. %

BAl CAG

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

L O K]

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX F

|
|

3AM
NO: 10/04048/LAPRE

I strongly object to this application for the following reasons:

For a number of years this establishment has proven to be a public nuisance and a serious thorn
in the side of the residents of Weymouth Street, with empty food cartons and the remains of food
scattered along the street from late night/early morning diners, not to mention the regular rowdy-
ism of people eating takeaways from their establishment in the street and the endless procession
of their delivery and their customers cars turning around in front of my house and the adjacent
houses and apartments after parking illegally on the NO PARKING signs at the top of the street.
On one occasion, | have had a bottle smashed on my gate along with the remains of takeaway
food and on several other occasions | have had my car vandalised by people throwing the filthy
remains of their takeaways over my car, over my gate and on my upper window.

Should a licence be granted to serve alcohol, it can only exacerbate these problems, leading to
crime and disorder and further prolonged public nuisance. Why would a takeaway establishment
wish to obtain an alcohol sales licence? They are causing nuisance enough to the residents of
Weymouth Street and to have alcohol brought into an already volotile equation, the quality of life
for the residents of our street will sadly deteriorate.

| also own and dperate the comer premises, The Old Pet Shop, 27 Walcot Buildings and | am
doubly concerned at the likely drunken vandalism to my Listed Building shopfront that would inevi-
tably occur from their patrons who would be able to drink (in the street!) until 3am. This is a recipe
for disaster.

| strongly oppose this application and trust that common sense will prevail on behalf of the
Licencin miftee and refuse it.

Page 66



L E0YIRONMENTAL SERVICES

ANNEX F

LICENSING ACT 2003 1 ¢ DEC 2010

oot -
1 290t Log vo: Z0AB. A la 1t
e i

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIONV]: Aacetpt Notone..

[ CHICA B
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it. o

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant's name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our rep?esentation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

00X O

Public safety




ANMNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February I could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

IWe have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

This objection is concerned with the length of time subject of the application. it is possible to
purchase and consume alcohol at supermarkets and public houses in the area up to their
normal closing times, but probably not later than midnight. To extend hours beyond that
could lead to noise and unreasonable disturbance to residents living over the shop and in

nearby properties

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed [_/Y\rv\;) Sjé :’Zj)\ K{ .

Date A

Contact telephone number(s) ,
(This is essential as we may need to
you at short notice)

Page 68




ENVIRONMENTAL SERYVICES s

ﬂé‘ﬁﬁﬁt% F I

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION | Post Log No: ..@7 ﬁlﬁz.__;l.tae.ﬂ.?.!,.,
Recelpt \ig ..................... ‘

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to com

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

X XXX

Public safety




ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
‘Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

While not directly affected by noise from these premises, | do feel that this application should
be refused on the grounds that the sale of alcohol will increase the risk of drunken behaviour
along London Road with loud voices and door slamming disturbing residents sleep.

We already have to put up with polystyrene containers from this and other local takeaways
littering the streets and our front garden and takeaway bottles and cans will only add to the
mess particularly as some litter bins have been removed recently. This will make the street
sweeper's life even busier !

We suffer from people urinating in our garden and vomiting in the street. It is true that these
are not necessarily Megabite customers but the addition of another source of alcohol for sale
locally will undoubtedly attract customers on foot and by vehicle particularly after 11pm. This
will increase noise pollution all along London Road and not just in the vicinity of the

takeaway.

Now that several of the badly run public houses in the area have closed, arguments and
fights have lessened. We do not want an increase in this antisocial behaviour which
regularly pervades the city centre and would undoubtedly return if this application was
approved.

| worry too that staff might be persuaded to sell alcoholic beverages to underage youngsters.
Our local Beat Police and PCSOs do their best but cannot be around all the time and we do
not benefit from CCTV to aid the situation.

Kensington Meadows behind the London Road Georgian terraces is a quiet and dark oasis
at night. We do not want an increase in street drinkers and teenagers buying food and drink
and taking it to the Meadows and down cul de sacs partying and leaving their litter behind.

| do not believe that there is any justification for granting an alcohol sales licence at all but
particularly not until 3am. There is no proven need in the area.

Page 70



lath ' m‘ihEasﬁ
Somerseﬁ C@umsi

LICENSING ACT 2003

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
14 DEC 2010
Pos' Log ho: L~?7/r"\'? 31,5!’7,_4&

IIWWe object to the following application:

Application number:

o | ohoyg |LHPrE

Applicant’s name:

heqrbire [ ik Smer)

Premises name and address:

76 WheoT 6%
(0 ),
O K

Application for a:

Objector Details:

klogrl [leence 3 fincd D

Objector's Name:

gb'\t W N %WNWQ

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Keheik  Orjac
KENANGTow ?cge
SN
%m bMR

Organisation name if applicable:

Nicia, e b ki Qeudes ke

Lo

W

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

.~ Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety

SHEE




© I?I:\//E(\J/I:SE;TAL SERV S Lﬂ) "’Xﬁxﬁi%%&ét}é "
KNS G TN [thee
75%@@3 SN ‘QW |
[ Um\ﬂﬁ TP
ENES . b —

s G [lndous Kf/l( / Dot /LM&
o mm 5 spr i qwuco(m -

M@mw Lo Wew (TR
—76 %@m ol W(n/mg el

MM@@ m&
@JEW\(CMM (ML& AW Courd W(T
ﬂ( e {5
(‘ﬂﬂmé@ ucked T Ty

Wil o i S, :
Ji\% mﬁw" Ir U m&%& ‘EW

@%( ,.
V& (s e Ly Mn( Q &MAMWWT
‘\V @m %6\\@% (S,
e (XS At e @,@M \mé{ et
m( N (ot e e ’\b y fock

Mive Hwervee ! KL Vem wh Wfa ((Biu



e | ANNEX F
Cloagreede ot SO u wl Nigavet
(iw\’fy thu B TRV Y %&WM%%
e (pe . Ty Gunel emlrl iy
Culowee Ut .. Ml W B Samae
fken ﬁ% o e wwele B oo
e Congg e ot Q( M&W odociue) -
| M{o«k&u‘«»{ RN Wb ) tho. i
e e w Ukl & W albraces

foone W dit(ad nfel neww Gafia,
m%%(mm VW)W Cas \osone

Tt QUcE v AU MVW 4 i

U pnalle Veowo  Wriee pdsk

b o oo Lener ¢ powter i o

e mted - gp us( plyer (pwe & LOlhas
| &M@W\ b&\m\i% s V\M; M&NM m WZLD(A@W
e Coust KT‘M Bt el alecue
fx e et Wt e @@a [ Qun.” .
ks m\( s | ke %M %‘meg&&/
U Re (Soue A Ogc) i W dea
MMf @w\s{(‘ " ne
o (mithgelly
m Page 7325 N[\/[& W\M/



PEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

| W ek ety & W Ry
e, R N ¥ T VA 2
i Gy Galn Sugeoturn Dy fiie £ W
%{Qﬂ MOJLQ (,QM sl ocfomd o T
loudaw Reod . Thevpser (F w?(uma%«m
ol i e o dquitned ol Mgl gl
M noe Stk ol <l ol b
LTV oomeas  Tustd ve mwwww i %W
m«hﬁg&(\ﬁw ke ﬁ“l «m% Srwe %&mﬁ Valine

| am awarthat a full éopy of my representation (includirig my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

=l

Signed

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)



P

N 3

' ’ , i - , EY

Bath & North East ﬁ . ! DF%%E%@EX |

Somerset Council esrAR AT
Reeipt MO e VTSRO
CHJOA B

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.
I/We object to the following application:

| Application number:

Applicant’'s name: Mr Bilal Sanci

Premises name and address: Ve
26 Walcot Buildings
Walcot

Bath

BA1 6AD

eng

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

XX X

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




on

CEoap YA
«; A Ekig @:% F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

The application under consideration, and to which | object, is for a licence to allow the sale of
alcohol at the premises, a takeway food outlet, between the hours of 1700 and 0300 every
day. The application does not make clear if this is an application to licence the premises for
the sale and consumption of alcohol on site or if it is to cover off licence sales only.

The premises is a popular and busy outlet, serving kebabs and other fast food products
between the hours stated on the licence application. As such, much of the business caters
for late-night consumers, many of whom have already partaken of alcohol. Currently, the
noise from customers is not often excessive, although the noise from the kitchens is notable.
This is particularly the case at the end of business each day (0300) when the staff clear up
and leave - loud conversations are very audible through the open kitchen door and the noise
of vehicles, usually improperly parked in Weymouth Street, is considerable. The noise of
vehicles starting up, doors banging etc has woken us up on many occasions since we
moved into our current address in July 2010.

| have no reason to believe that the management of Mega Bite will not do everything they
can to maintain good order on their premises. However, they will have no control over what
happens when their late night customers take their purchases of alcohol onto neighbouring

streets.

As far as | am aware, there are no other shops or goods outlets, either in the local area or
elsewhere in Bath, selling alcohol until 0300. As a direct result, Mega Bites will become a
magnet for far larger numbers of customers and the hours for the public consumption of
alcohol in the local area and elsewhere will be extended to 24 hours, to all intents and
purposes. Naturally, increased sales is the intention of the owners, but there is a very clear
resulting risk of crime and disorder, public nuisance and public safety to me, my family, my
neighbours and others in the local and extended area.

By contrast, | can see no understandable justification for this application. It presupposes

increased sales, to which | have no objection, but only at the expense of the peace of mind
of the local community. Anyone requiring a drink with their meal has plenty of opportunities
already to buy alcohol at existing licensed premises or shops in the area, earlier in the day.

Page 76




-~ . | ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIcES

ath & North E ANNEX

Somerset Council 15 DEC 2019

e

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIQNu/cA ..

Please read the notes at the back of this form Qrior'to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

O X KX

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




Ad

5;%& U E% E}% F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

We have concerns with the above application due to the existing noise and disruption
caused late at night by some Megabite customers. Although we have no objection to the
running of the kebab shop, the proprietor cannot control what their customers do outside of

the premises ie. the street.

Customers of Megabite, particularly in the summer months frequently cause disturbances
between 10pm and 3am and we are concerned that alcohol sales on the Megabite premises
will further attract unsociable behaviour and noise which is not acceptable and particularly
disruptive late at night in a predominately single glazed residential area.

We are already frequently woken up by the noise created by customers outside of Megabite
and alcohol will only lead to an increase in disorderly and criminal behaviour. In addition we
also have concerns regarding the potential increase in littering and smashed bottles which
already takes place in Weymouth Street and on London Road.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed R THORP AND L HOLCOMBE




Bath & North East ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Eomerseﬁ Q@unca ANNEX F

LICENSING ACT 2003 - 8 DEL 2010

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION rost Log No: .02 “i l
Resexpt No:. e |
prior to copdplennG.it. ...

Please read the notes at the back of this form

I/We-object to the following application:

nknown ~not gven
ABITE

26 Walcot Buildings,
London  Koad,

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

3 akk, |
bAL 6AD

Application for a: ALCOHOL SALES LICENCE
C T ga. i

Objector Details: SF -

Objector’s Name: EMLILY SHARF

Objector’s Address: 2 We gmou Hy StEreet

This is essential because a Bk

representation can only be .

considered relevant if you live, or CSA a € AG

are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable: | — N\, /A

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

L ON O

Public safety

ast Somerset an

o live, work and visit




ANNEX P
Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.
Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Concerned abouk more noise inko the early hovn
oL €he morning.

Qn CA rt‘gular baSiS‘ ( am auoken dwmg bhx
Inght by loud talking /?kouhﬂg prome b worken
G MECABITEY CU e Hqﬁu ;}»kld&ﬂg

ﬂ'\&g also 9o H\fﬁ»vgift pha&é) CL cuguinyg

cutsidle -+ around 3&m~ +am -

I am  worried -Ey that (L they sel alcohel infe
the ECU@ hovry, (F will gqHrack moere ACLS €
(rem people NLlvenced L‘j alcohpl C‘o:/ljump}u:sﬂ~

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed Z - ﬂ L
7

Date | 24 Nov 2010

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)

Page 80



- ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
ANNEX F

=8 DFG 201

LICENSING ACT 2003 A L

Reeeipt No: N wT :
CH/GA E .............................

Somerst oci

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION S

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address: .
MESGAGITE 26 eALEOT TRLILLINGS

AT R 6PH

. RLeCH O
SHLES Lielvw

Application for a

SPW\ —D .go.m1

Objector Details:

Objector’s Name: nNANMenp WERRMOU TH

Objector’'s Address:
This is essential because a

“lo AELRchD courkT

representation can only be REDFenD STR &7
considered relevant if you live, or _
are representing an address, in the neTH e ePH

vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

X
L]
X

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Public safety

even better place to live, work and visit




T

ANNEX F

" Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

) cﬁq-e.&v L:, Az = »-Hr) e\ A Lcones Reacae AL uu.kﬁ’laﬁm:)

‘\ M\AM AL "Wj ‘Q—éh \i\fhm VU-\. CJ»«/' \1‘4‘\.&1 V!\-Les ifu.«&(j

€t eovv‘\s»‘-’v\'lxlna& T VLJL\ b\-’t;“d"t/ MM Lo

F SARAT e, ‘,g,.;_,/i‘
‘KM‘LA&) —M 12, Aﬁ» Y\,,»\M JLM/LSJJ ohcz: l L\;ua.

) = N
‘M:\ﬁ’ M D TR rw —"LL. ]’W »\ rM)f\&L e |

M"‘""’ u\ v~ L&J‘»‘: wcs’ |

ol e A
s 1; 5 5 ‘/Q-% Cane S,
w fAn)\ bu':\/\‘\m'a\‘a
= ) Gku e, vhedod o el et
C'Lb Q-M \V) L’?—&a JA—\M\M (V) \f-w’s&d Lo Lf*_u.fwga

- e
v\«=)\’ Ko \JWN

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

-~
LCAUNSE T e s

Signed
Date 3 Teweten oA O

P

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)

. Page 82



= ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Bath & North East ~ 7 DEC 2013

Sometrset Council Post Lag | %a.%«Jﬁﬁ%@é@..@..

LICENSING ACT 2003 Aeceipt NO:...ue.c
QHIGA £ e’

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.
I\Jée object to the following application:

Application number: D bou g / ~APRE

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

&[g' LQ (‘\lco* MC\ m&g
;\OMBO{Q QC?GLCD
e

';"Aol \Q; (\U‘_,&.//r\(.ﬁ_, \(Dn %o&n

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name:

LJ@(\CU\ Yocus ene

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a Sl @c J A,o rA CVMQ*
representation can only be

considered relevant if you live, or &Q\é@ e

are representing an address, in the & c&kt—\

vicinity of the premises.
AL LW

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/di representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder

AN

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

m
v

- Making Bath &;North East Somerset an

Public safety

even better place to live, work and visit




/&,

ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/\é(evhave already made a written representation and have no further comments D

hordon  Hood Aoty Won  Saverl placos
br Ve gurcbess 8] aled) Mo i
R teed Jor adddhend  odleds and a0
heed o aleoskl Yo ba e lensd Lol
Zav Wy wld tewpe  @abre. Mose ¥
Aooder B o oo Meoidonhal C@MM;;-SH |

1
Macle u.? &% ol aao oo wps.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Y
Signed \UQNLA\ gﬁ@w@«gﬂ'
Sttt &OC@J\QQEQJ AD (D

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 84



Bath & Narth a

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIGES
Somerset Council

ANNEX |-

LICENSING ACT 2003 - 6 DEC 2019

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATI '; Nost Log No: Cp/fli},;l];(%?(,
| Receipt No:

[

Please read the notes at the back of this form

+We objéct to the following application:

Application number: 10l o404 s [ L APRC
MearR TE
De wAee B0\ ind G g

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Rt
Application for a: ALCcoce SALE S \C €y ce
Objector Details:
Objector’s Name: NCHowA &8 wooo Do QN E
Objector’s Address: e HoRw P\ACE
This is essential because a ; RoA ©
representation can only be O O
considered relevant if you live, or 3—1‘\ T\-J\
are representing an address, in the A . .
vicinity of the premises. RBAL &Ae
Organisation name if applicable: | =~ () / A

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevenﬁon of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

RN

Public safety

- Making Bath & North East Somersetan
Loven better place to live, work and visit

Page 85



Jetail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
.ttee may not understand why you have objected.

,se attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
Jes.

(ry to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments I___‘I

e Wwoee Sewe s ol A oS C&w ’F [~ "N

\\\%&«\QM e NN a lvre_ o\ \\ e, wadce o
u;? ‘D»\ he venue s *\Doqvm\?; “e

GJ%"(Q(\ S oM Cuur Qm\t Sour‘(lkﬂ.& LOall Q
NoTee  eorty haes :J( e \\-\@W\;J\s
ondl Resp WS acoage wkel ol
6\«0_3.}:\;\% , o Q\_{\ SN ot e S &\_S,fj ‘
TV\e,x\ qsx“k_c:g&,g_\ ’?J oceed Yo thrae awew K L

Ok en -g—ec)(\ inte ac a~k orden u\m\& NN}
T P&C""\C‘\“Qu% ’ Lle \)Q_\\ cu_ Y \ C Lt AN \ e V\o,k

ondl Uiker, \‘\\_\ CONce S ok © TUNEY
Become o ai Qrt fvie Qesfdckion  od
MeM e ls cuoea ece A \ess s donl - eiasa

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.
Signed l/\ oo S—>
Date ENe / el / e

{ {

Contact telephone number(s)

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 86



Somerset Counci

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIO \l,;i

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

\Of 40, 8 [o. gl PE
MECGABITE
26 WHRLOT RIL0IVGR
Comes of WEYaIH SIREET]

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a: ReeoACL. SALES (U1CeV-E

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: MR HUGH HutZH (OO

Objector’'s Address: .

This is essential because a 2 Ruwéer s, 0 MELIS
representation can only be LD e ‘

considered relevant if you live, or VEYWSUTIH STRECET
are representing an address, in the @.‘q TH

vicinity of the premises.

R 6ACG
A

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

o
g
g
[

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Public safety

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open

until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

MEGPARITE 1S ol THE coRrIEe o€ OBEMASUTH
STPLeT AVD Wwtr 1TSS CRRE&UT i len¥eE
THERE (S PUBLIC AMUICANCE LATE AT NUIGAT,

THE SAiC &6 dwwokHor will. cArUSE Poluc
NULSAOLE ot Lo DAL

B 00 MEGARITE Lol sUfREel. SO~

CRME. mowe LamE AT LGHT A0 PecPid
URMVOBTING 100 THE  cAd. PRV Ay wWEwLL oS
LITTER. Lite oddLR . Ao HOL 100 @IRAGES
PCoTenTMAL DR 0zR. ARD RALHTITIC . O

REBSPTIOBDLE TV corndl Il IHTCLD ProdalkD sud
ATC Ao ST Znles 1LILLOCE EBPEC LAWY WOHEAD

R AVD WY o TH
STREST .  WerywOUTHM STRecer AMD THE AR BARK

DR e Ao PodUd NWUISASVCE VD Coss iy

T~

MORR\GONTS  AND  LotvDend RoAD SR ED SEIL ool |

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will

be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed

50 Vuv 2o\l

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)

Page 88



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

ANNEX

- 2 N~
LICENSING ACT 2003 DEC 201G
Post Log No: &7 /;%.1.'72_3@.",:;.,_?;
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION | Ro6a o e

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/'We object to the following application:

S fo4 04 [LAPRE
Neasises
M ecpf)vE
b WhALLox wirDiNeg oo
At Dé ‘v\}Q—v] N\,—V\k\f\S’,‘
~ALcohor Saden leene o

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a: c P — XAM
Objector Details:
»

Obijector's Name: | (\ _ l"h W
?:chtors A;i(':rsss: ; FANT’ 12

| This is essential because a , R
representation can only be SUSCL FEE W ,
considered relevant if you live, or | ‘
are representing an address, in the Low Do Q(} G AVH
vicinity of the premises. G A ([) 4

.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

4
O
]

Mékmg; Ba’c’h" &'vi\lorth East ’SOmerSéf an -

Public safety

even better place to live, work and visit -




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Neaise b ‘wﬂﬂ U o) bawe 0o s o
ot Vemanen — B U7 ‘d%\»dj foe ro- Gl

G el haf pus, \«Qmu%pumw b
Ued o ods e Sbak k

o sy b ol -
%MXL?” Wi S e — R Ay
v L e Thee e et
e g alehed s e duk ra) Ml'\

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter. \
Signed \ W&LC

Date N e oo,

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice) e

Page 90



ANNEX ¢

ENVIRONMENTAL SERY

f o
1ICES

LICENSING ACT 2003 - 8 DEF 7pon
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION| P05t Logvo. =7 52 - .~

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to cof =

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

0 [oyong /L APRE

Applicant’s name: MEGA R iTF

Premises name and address:

26 WALCeoT Quwitod n( S
LowDdon 1D

Application for a:

iy

LATE AGRT ALConNd LICEN

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

T Byt And

Objector's Address: ‘ ‘
This is essential because a { () @ EDF MO S T
representation can only be

considered relevant if you live, or L@ AT K

are representing an address, in the ﬂ {J j 6 {3 %—

vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from hafm

L O RAL

Public safety

~ Making Bath & North East ‘S%imérs
~ even better place to live, work and visi




ANNEX F

Bath & North East

S@mersei C@uncsﬁ
= tion(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Commlttee may not understand why you have objected.
Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open

until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.
I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Authowon THECE HAS & BECIEVE  Beend AN 1PV E1ENT IN THE
Genenne AAQIENCE 6F TRE iomoon @D ATLEA 0F \TALGT  SInCE
THE CLOSULES &F THE Lawb6ALLE TAVELN Ard POLTed QUTT PUsLic
HOMSESL |, THELE 15 STIcC SwmE PubLic NWISANCE W THe ATLEA
cAUSED By ALLOREL ArD I THINJL ANY EXTENSIon To THE
AVAIEAR L TY of QLco o 1N THE AREA WOWULD @ A Rerhy 64DE |STE
THE SPECiFic inSTANCES OF NWSANCE T HAVE EWERZIENCED NAVE ALl
e 2ig)) N THE BEDERD < T RESIDE~NTS (42 PARK.  ONE VIRZ
VHEN T DSCWELED AN UnWZowcinus A~ LYinG oW TRE FLOVWY
0F THE QR PARI- \WYITH A BvFreg 6F Vi, wg QT HIS SIDE, T CALLg
THE POLICE WNS TS Hitv] AAY, A SECoD ineIDENT )RS 6F
A MAn URINATING IN THE AL PARK (F NAVE BEEN RDVISED BY
NEI6N BOALS THAT THIS 1S NET AN wWneTTInen e wZRENCE) TS
MELniNG A PAGTLY DRuwr £ BoTTeE 6F GMNNESS QPPEARED s10ndiNG
iN oNE OF TRE PARLING BAYS
\WNRILST THESE INCIDE~TS  NAVE GeiN 1SRLATEY T THIsC THAT
A LATE LICENSE QAT A t-nd €osT SWifET RiSKS Twaning THE
BeoFeu> ST cR2 PARIC AND THosE N NEARRY \WBYMawT v ST,
INTO Mﬁ‘ﬁﬁié PLALE S EJC D2 \nNiek S

N

W
v

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed .

5:/11/2;010 .

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)




" ma Stoneman _ . ANN &%

rom:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ashman Jones

London Road Veterinary Clinic
22-23 Walcot Buildings

London Rd, Bath, Ba1 6AD

Ref : 10/04048/LAPRE

Licensing Application

Megabite Takeaway foods , 26 Walcot Buildings , Bath BA1 6AD

T'o whom it may concern,

[ am writing to object to the application of a liquor licence for Megabite Takeaway foods on the London
Road .

Whilst I have no problem with the people who work and run Megabite , I do have a problem with this
ipplication for the following reasons:

1. Public Nuisance - I own the Veterinary Practice adjacent to Megabite , however I also live
further along the London Road in Alexander Buildings. We already have the experience of rubbish
and empty food cartons littering the pavements every night after Megabite has been open. If this
licensing law is allowed, we will endure alcohol cans and bottles as well. This is not only bad for my
clients who need to visit the practice but also annoying for those who live along the London road
and already have to pick up the litter and mess from people using this establishment.

1Page 93



AMNE( F J

2. Crime and Disorder - After the pubs/clubs close in Bath , there is a steady stream of people (
often drunk) heading home along the London Road . Having more alcohol available to these already
drunk people will not only encourage public nuisance but all lead to Crime and Disorder. Over the

last 2 years , the area has benefited from the closure of certain local establishments. The Locale has
been revived and there is a real sense of community spirit developing along the road amongst
businesses and residents. New businesses are opening up (including ourselves) and people are

feeling more confident to shop and visit this area. Supplying alcohol to drunk people will only serve

to reverse this improvement that has been tirelessly sought after by the London Road community.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding my objection. In the meantime I hope all objections
are taken seriously and this application is NOT allowed to be taken further than the application stage.

Yours sincerely

Murray Jones

Page 94



ANNEX £

Emma Stoneman

From: Katherine Raderecht
Sent: 09 December 2010 15:57
To: Licensing

Cc: Katherine Raderecht
Subject: Ref 10/04048/LAPRE

Dear Sir or Madam,
RE: Megabite (10/04048/LAPRE)
I live at 25 Thomas Street, Bath, BA1 5NN.

[ am writing in opposition of Megabite in Walcot Buildings applying for an alcohol sales licence License
until 3am.

A takeaway open until 3am will be a public nuisance. Megabite is in the middle of a residential building,
with families and young children live. The constant noise and light pollution along with people waiting
outside talking loudly (and no doubt vomiting and urinating in the area around the takeaway and throwing
their takeaway boxes and uneaten food around the street) will be a continuous disturbance for the residents.
Furthermore it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside, increasing late
night/very early morning noise and disruption.

This, in combination with the application for the Dominos Pizza outlet on the London Road (on the site of
the Longacre Tavern building on Snow Hill) to have a Sam licence on the site, just 2 minutes walk away
means this whole area will just be a noisy late night point of congregation which will create a nightmare for
residents. The stink of Megabite and the discarded boxes and old food is bad enough as it is. Having it open
selling drink will make it even more unsociable.

This is a sensitive residential area. The Longacre closed after years of trouble and it has been a quiet trouble
free area since. Granting a brightly lit, noisy takeaway with a 3am licence in an extremely sensitive
residential area is clearly a major problem for residents.

[ hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents that live here.

Regards,

Katherine Raderecht

1
Page 95



Page 96



Emma Stoneman .’ W c——
ANNEX F

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiject:

Mega Bite

[ am aware that Mega Bite is already licensed to provide hot food/drink until 3am every day.
The current application is to allow the Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises also every day

from Spm until 3am.

[ would like to object to this application in relation to the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

This is because people buying alcohol late at night will be likely to hang around outside the venue causing
noise and general disturbance. This is a residential area. Although I am sometimes disturbed by loud people
walking home from the centre of town drunk late at night, I am sure that [ will be disturbed far more
frequently if people are able to buy alcohol until 3am from a venue not far from my home, and therefore I
think they will be drawn to and hang around my residential area causing a noise. [ suspect that cars will
also pull up and park outside the venue, leading to an additional noise issue.

[ would also like to object on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder:-

If people buying and drinking alcohol until 3am are allowed to congregate outside the shop the likelihood of
alcohol-fueled crime and disorder happening in the area will increase significantly.

Page 97



ANNEX F

Page 98



ANNEX ¢

P
~mi

Fron

Sent )

To:

Subij on - 10/04048/LAPRE

From

Sent: 10 December 2010 16:14

To: Licensing '

Subject: ref:Licence Application - 10/04048/LAPRE

Re Variation of Licence, Mega Bytes

s a Resident of Snow Hill | strongly object to the issuing of a licence to sell alcohol from a fast food outlet.

My objection is based on a this creating a nuisance -

The premises are open until 3am - and | believe this would attract people to the London Road in order just to
purchase alcohol and not food. This | feel would be detrimental to the area with more people driving here creating a
further noise nuisance in what is essentially a residential neighbourhood.

There are also many young people in the area and | feel that having alcohol for sale from a "take away" food outlet
may be a little too tempting.

Living in the London Road area | see the results of late night food purchases strewn across the area. | believe an
option to sell alcohol would only add to the litter.

Will extra litter bins be made available ?

1
Page 99



ANNEX F

Page 100



ANNEX F

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

i/We object to the following application:

Application number: 10/04048/LAPRE
Applicant’'s name: MEGABITE

Premises name and address: 26 Walcot Buildings, Bath
Application for a: Alcohol Sales Licence

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: Dr. Frank Hilker
Objector's Address: 30 Bedford Court, Bedford Street, Bath BA1
This is essential because a 6PH

representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

‘My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

LI BRI

Public safety




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
untit 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

I believe that this licence will cause a significant public nuisance amongst the residents in
the vicinity. While | trust that the applicant will keep everything in order in their business, they
will have no control what happens outside their premises. There is a car park directly behind
the applicant, adjacent to Weymouth Street, which is surrounded on four sides by residential
buildings, including my own flat. Many late-night customers of the take-out business in this
part of London Road park here, in particular customers of the applicant. They do already
cause occasional public nuisance and disorder. One example are extreme noise levels
throughout nights, e.g. from 10pm through 2am till early in the morning, especially on
weekends. The noise includes loud shouting and screaming, jamming car doors and loud
music from the cars. There are also pedestrians, in particular groups of drunk people, who
gather in that area after they have taken out something. They then stay on, sometimes get
into arguments or cause noise by shouting or kicking against things.

[ believe that the situation would become dramatically worse if the applicant would sell
alcohol, especially late night. If alcohol is involved, this would heavily increase the noise
levels, in particular by clients that are attracted by this licence. Besides the noise level, there
will be a number of other nuisances, like vomit and garbage. This part of London Road has
already suffered disproportionally from these nuisances. The situation has recently improved
a bit when The Porter's Butt and The Longacre Tavern closed. This had a very positive
effect on the local neighbourhood: less noise, less vomit, less garbage, more community
spirit and more and more residents moving in, who are young professionals, many of them
families with babies and little kids. Granting the license would reverse this positive trend and
re-introduce public nuisance and disorder. This part of London Road is especially sensitive,
because there are many take-outs. The alcohol licence would provide a hot-spot and attract
many other clients from closeby take-outs. Once all the people gather, bump into each other
and have consumed alcohol, problems are to be anticipated. The licence would therefore
ignite a multitude of additional nuisances and disorders.

Due to all these accompanying effects, | think that the licence would alsc have a negative
impact and harm upon all the children in the residential neighbourhood.

Page 102



LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Piease read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant's name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety

X I




ANNEX F

~ Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra

pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Currently, staff and patrons of Megabite regularly park illegally at the top of Weymouth Street
in a manner which would prevent Emergency Vehicles gaining access to the houses in the
street and | see this situation deteriorating should this license be granted. As a member of
the fire service, | can assure you that the time taken to move the cars of those persistently
parking illegally is sufficient to put the lives of all who live in Weymouth Street at risk. Selling
alcohol is sure to increase the number of vehicles parking illegally. With a number of public
houses on the London Road and Morrissons Supermarket within a short distance of
Megabite, | believe that clientelle are likely to drawn by the extended availability of cheap
alcohol and | fear that residents in the surrounding area will bare the brunt of any public
nuisance caused. Undoubtedly this would include increased numbers of youths urinating in
the poorly lit, Weymouth Street. Not all of those buying alcohol will want to drink it
immediately on the premises or in the streets nearby, but a large number undoubtedly will.
So, when taking my young daughter for a walk on weekend mornings, not only will we have
to contend with the remains of discarded takeaways but also the remains of broken bottles
and empty cans along Weymouth Street. Weymouth Street is particularly well suited to
alcohol related antisocial behaviour of the sort described due to the poor street lighting and
areas which are not in sight of the road. | strongly oppose this application.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

Page 104



LICENSING ACT 2003 s
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION, 708 -7 m oo o o

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to |

I/We object to the following application:

Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE +
10/03279/1 APRE)Y :
ominosPizza M EGA BITE

1 Application number:

Applicant's name:

- Premises name and address: London Road 26 WALCCT QuithiNG

| B3 ATH
BAlI 6AD ;

“y

Variation of Premises License — Dominos Pizza

| Application for a:
1  Evtendine nnnninn hniire

Objector Details:

- Objector's Name: Jan Paterson %
[ Objector's Address: 7 Thomas Street
' This is essential because a Bath BA1 5SNW

. representation can only be 4
. considered relevant if you live, or !
| are representing an address, in the {
i vicinity of the premises.
l
!

| Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the foilowing licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

> X KX

Public safety




!
i
I
I
|

|

|

!
|

|
I
|
|
|
|
I
i

i
|
|
i

i
i
i
i
i
i
I
i

l
i

ANNEX

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear foud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/\We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

As a resident of Thomas Street, | am writing in opposition of the Variation of Premises
License / late opening of hours for the new Domino’s Pizza restaurant, due to open at i
Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL. i

1. my objections concem the alleyway next to this building, which is known to have attracted |
crime and violence in the past. Having a takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering,
thus the potential for further crime. There has been tremendous progress in the local area to
reduce the amount of crime and anti social behaviours at night since the closure of the
Longacre Tavern and | fear that it will be a step back in the wrong direction if the premises
would now be opened until so late in the morning. | understand that Megabite in Walcot
Buildings has applied for an alcohol sales licence to run until 3am and it is therefore in my
view very highly likely that public nuisance will be increased if one single application or both “
applications (Dominoes and Megabite) are jointly granted. No doubt Dominoes and |
Megabite will maintain good order on their premises but they will have no control over what |
happen when their latenight customers gather on the pavement and on the London Road or \
|
|
!

walking on the adjacent residential street like Thomas Street. Will the Police and the Council |
be able to deal with the increased disturbance and anti social behaviours and the complaints |

from local residents?

2 Litters — the Council is not particularly good at cleaning the litter in our streets in this part
of the town, preferring to focus on the historic centre. This has already been evidenced in the
local new paper, blogs and local PACT meetings on numerous occasions (for example Bath |
Chronicle of 23/10/2008 "Residents condemn Bath's 'scruffy’ streets”
http://www.thisisbath.co.uk/news/Residents-condemn-scruﬁy-streets/article-420898-
detail/article.html) and complaints have already been made about the state of cleanliness of
the London Road. Not so long ago residents complained of the Council removing the public
bins off the London road to move them to the historic city center. Can the Council guarantee
the residents that the street cleaning service will reach acceptable service level if Dominos
(and Megabite) can extend their opening hours and activities at night as it is proposed? In
the current climate does it make sense to divert tax payers money into dealing with public
nuisance such as litter when the money could be focus on much more valuable service such
as taking care of the elderly, supporting education etc.

3. The Council has to recognise that the location is also a residential area where families
and young children residing within. The constant stream of deliveries, noise and light

pollution will be a continuous disturbance for the residents. Furthermore it will encourage
groups of people after a night out to congregate outside, increasing late night/very early
morning noise and disruption. The Dominoe’s pizza which is currently opened on Walcot

Page 106



Street sees deliveries at all times of the day and night, which would be completely
unacceptable in this residential area. ANNEX F

§ 4. | live at the bottom of Thomas Street. The bedrooms of the adults and children are at the
' back my property, due to the traffic noise at the front, thus directly exposed to noise for food
- delivery and/or parking at the back of the Longacre. While it acceptable to tolerate a
reasonable amount of noise at the front of the property from the street, it is totally
unacceptable if we are now subject to continuous noise throughout the night directly into our
bedrooms. Moreover because of the level of traffic and the already existing high level of
pollution level, particularly in the summer, we keep our windows closed during the day and
can only open them at night when traffic and pollution from the car fume is minimal (this is
particularly relevant for people and children suffering from asthma). The consequences of
extending the opening hours of Dominoes Pizza will expose us to a high level and
unacceptable amount of nuisance at anytime during the night.

5. Because of our bedrooms directly exposed back of Longacre property, it is very likely that
children and adults we will not only have to face with the noise of parking and delivery but
with the noise of the ventilation fan at night as well as the possible fume and smell from
Dominos’s cooking pizza. This would also not be acceptable particularly because of the
level of existing pollution due to the traffic which is forcing us to open the bedroom windows
only at night in the summer (see point 4). The Council has to recognise that late opening will
' be unsuffereable for local residents.

6. Itis also very likely that we will see car double parking along the London Road to get their
- pizza at night if not parking on the large pavement in front of the premise, hence slowing
down any traffic at night, creating more polution and noise at night when we will hear cars
using their horns against the cars paked on the side of the road or against the drivers

- slowing down to stop at the shop to get a pizza.

7. l.would also like to complain that there has been insufficient publicity about the
application. Instead of putting the necessary notices about the application in the Bath local
newspaper Dominoes have done so in Bristol newspapers. | understand that Dominos have
- also been displaying the notice on the pub's side alley so no passers by would see it. It has
now posted it in the front window after objections by local residents, but it is hung very high
| so it cannot be read from the street at alll If this is an indication how to work with the local

- community, it is a very bad start and it does not inspire confidence in Dominoes’ willingness
- to minimise or address any future nuisance that may result from the above points | have

made.

| | therefore totally object to the application to extend the opening hours of Dominoes Pizza
(and for similar reasons to Megabite application for alcohol sales licence to run until 3am)
i and would be very disappointed and angry against the Council should their application is

a pprouved.

Page 107




| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.
?‘ /
o Jan Paterson

|
i
1

Signed %ﬂ\}’v\/
A

\
Date \J

Ain | wie

date 13/12/2010

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name Jan Paterson .
| will be attending the hearing [X] I will not be attending the hearing [_]

Page 108



LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it. i

I/We object to the following application:

Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE +

Application number:
10/03279/1 APRF)

Applicant’'s name: mega RITE

Premises name and address: o
Lb WAtLcoT BUlLbiNGg§

BATH
BAT 6AD

Variation of Premises License — Dominos Pizza
Evtendinag nneninag hoiire

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is reievant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

X
X
X
X

Makmg V,B_ath & North East Somerset an |

Public safety

aven better place to live, work and visit”




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. [ am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/\We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

As a resident of Thomas Street, | am writing in opposition of the Variation of Premises
License / late opening of hours for the new Domino’s Pizza restaurant, due to open at
Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BAT SNL.

1. my objections concern the alleyway next to this building, which is known to have attracted
crime and violence in the past. Having a takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering,
thus the potential for further crime. There has been tremendous progress in the local area to
reduce the amount of crime and anti social behaviours at night since the closure of the
Longacre Tavern and | fear that it will be a step back in the wrong direction if the premises
would now be opened until so late in the morning. | understand that Megabite in Walcot
Buildings has applied for an alcohol sales licence to run until 3am and it is therefore in my
view very highly likely that public nuisance will be increased if one single application or both
applications (Dominoes and Megabite) are jointly granted. No doubt Dominoes and
Megabite will maintain good order on their premises but they will have no control over what
happen when their latenight customers gather on the pavement and on the London Road or
walking on the adjacent residential street like Thomas Street. Will the Police and the Council
be able to deal with the increased disturbance and anti social behaviours and the complaints

from local residents?

2 Litters — the Council is not particularly good at cleaning the litter in our streets in this part
of the town, preferring to focus on the historic centre. This has already been evidenced in the
local new paper, blogs and local PACT meetings on numerous occasions (for example Bath
Chronicle of 23/10/2008 "Residents condemn Bath's 'scruffy’ streets”
http://www.thisisbath,co.uk/news/Residents-condemn—scruﬁy-streets/article-420898-
detail/article.html) and complaints have already been made about the state of cleanliness of
the London Road. Not so long ago residents complained of the Council removing the public
bins off the London road to move them to the historic city center. Can the Council guarantee
the residents that the street cleaning service will reach acceptable service level if Dominos
(and Megabite) can extend their opening hours and activities at night as it is proposed? In
the current climate does it make sense to divert tax payers money into dealing with public
nuisance such as litter when the money could be focus on much more valuable service such

as taking care of the elderly, supporting education etc.

3 The Council has to recognise that the location is also a residential area where families
and young children residing within. The constant stream of deliveries, noise and light
poliution will be a continuous disturbance for the residents. Furthermore it will encourage
groups of people after a night out to congregate outside, increasing late night/very early
morning noise and disruption. The Dominoe’s pizza which is currently opened on VWalcot

Page 110



g
E

Street sees deliveries at all times of the day and night, which would be completely
unacceptable in this residential area.

4. | live at the bottom of Thomas Street. The bedrooms of the adults and children are at the
back my property thus directly exposed to noise for food delivery and/or parking at the back
of the Longacre. While it acceptable to tolerate a reasonable amount of noise at the front of
the property from the street, it is totally unacceptable if we are now subject to continuous
noise throughout the night directly into our bedrooms. Moreover because of the level of
traffic and the already existing high level of pollution level, particularly in the summer, we
keep our windows closed during the day and can only open them at night when traffic and
pollution from the car fume is minimal (this is particularly relevant for people and children
suffering from asthma). The consequences of extending the opening hours of Dominoes
Pizza will expose us to a high level and unacceptable amount of nuisance at anytime during

the night.

5. Because of our bedrooms directly exposed back of Longacre property, it is very likely that |

children and adults we will not only have to face with the noise of parking and delivery but
with the noise of the ventilation fan at night as well as the possible fume and smell from
Dominos’s cooking pizza. This would also not be acceptable particularly because of the
level of existing pollution due to the traffic which is forcing us to open the bedroom windows
only at night in the summer (see point 4). The Council has to recognise that late opening will
be unsuffereable for local residents.

8. It is also very likely that we will see car double parking along the London Road to get their
pizza at night if not parking on the large pavement in front of the premise, hence slowing
down any traffic at night, creating more polution and noise at night when we will hear cars
using their horns against the cars paked on the side of the road or against the drivers
slowing down to stop at the shop to get a pizza.

7. 1 would also like to complain that there has been insufficient publicity about the
application. Instead of putting the necessary notices about the application in the Bath local
newspaper Dominoes have done so in Bristol newspapers. | understand that Dominos have
also been displaying the notice on the pub's side alley so no passers by would see it. It has
now posted it in the front window after objections by local residents, but it is hung very high
so it cannot be read from the street at all! If this is an indication how to work with the local
community, it is a very bad start and it does not inspire confidence in Dominoes’ willingness
to minimise or address any future nuisance that may result from the above points { have

made.

| therefore totally object to the application to extend the opening hours of Dominoes Pizza
(and for similar reasons to Megabite application for alcohol sales licence to run until 3am)
and would be very disappointed and angry against the Council should their application is
approuved.

Page 111



ANNEX F

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this mafter.

Signed Loic Michaud ', .~ . |

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name . Loic Michaud

| will be attending the hearing X 1 will not be attending the hearing [ ]

Page 112



Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 o
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIG&WQ e
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: A Ny V=
Applicant’s name: P = R

Premises name and address:

iz .
Pt S P R

Jfer? .r/“) i S

(I A

A S S e (/"-‘/ “ 'T ;i‘,_.’)—"

B DL D)

L SIS

R TS S S A IPa
. . . Lo v R e -
Application for a: AT L SSTLES LI e S

Objector Details:

ALA OB

Objector's Name:

O?jgctor s Ac.idress: | QWELSEE MEWS
This is essential because a T ST
representation can only be WEYHOU T .
considered relevant if you live, or ) S

are representing an address, in the | W”{

vicinity of the premises. DA 046

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

NEEENEN

Public safety




ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February I could hear loud
music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have aIreaQy made a written representation and have no further comments D

My famdy and | lued untd ecently o Legmacth street
b aea bhat an aledd liocome wowld hase P & wan guen Lo
Megabilzo - |

Th»,a harc al.tucu-zp S bzl dibrcgjfcl ‘QJ chors endents (chebher
b wan delivened E@B rodle, pa/hﬂﬁ teir cam (‘J‘L’ ‘d\g,mumt}: Pgrt
¢ theread, dsung =% b@{ﬂi a:ar,i,dcu:‘jhi do A et
ot the end of the feodl . The siefp at magubdis alucayp o th ;n‘b
reueds o el Preom sueh acleidian and seemmud o cL-LLLS‘vt o the

Thews mpe oL the bun calsidae weic. Q@Ltmpa‘@m @‘d,
Pl weld o whek onuld b erpocted Lo entmblehment | cody
rove maecck bonen steran acrees e read ek

To add. alcehd ko e senwcen H\aﬁ p-der.»_ taowld iucﬁt) cnii.J exacednle
the sbualien i chek o/wes @ quick cano o e Lordon e

! am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter. .
Signed MK\;
Date o GO

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 114



friieet U0 he wlleal Y FIALCD

10

R R T

LICENSING ACT 2003

I/We object to the following application:

Application number; 10/04048/LAPRE

Applicant's name: Megabite

Premises name and address: 26 Walcot Buildings
London Road

Bath

BA1 6AD
Application for a: Alcohol Sales Licence
Objector Details:
Objector’'s Name: Michael Saffell
Objector’s Address: 3 Walcot buildings
This is essential because a London Road
representation can only be Bath BA1 6AD

considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in
the vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if
applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety




lll

Please detail your Objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do
not then the Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach Supporting documents/further Pages as necessary and number
all extra pages. '

could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. [ am
concerned that if the premises open until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to
me and other residents of the street.

Prevention of public nuisance: A considerable public nuisance is already
caused by discarded take-away containers and their partially consumed

Py of my representation (including my name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and wiij form part of a public
document prior to any hearing on this matter.

Signed Michael Saffel|

Date 8 December 2010

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to
contact you at short notice)

Page 116



LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION,

CH/CA £
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completi

...........................

g It.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

| WEHHKARITES
Premises name and address: 26 L o7 BAllD INES

K&t

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:
My/our represéntation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

LORE

Public safety

7

dee  coweemTS sveelEF




ANNEX F

s

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box befow. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. [ am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/wé have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Aa e V\WM w2l W«e@h(gu@:\,
o cone e cdond= e e o potaly e,
Ltt@lﬁikl/(z(’ﬁéékﬁ~ E2><12%ZK~—¢%}L&49QLV(1 fSptu»ff;uV

W d_ o wj)l b
(/\’Léia/ Lazi/ig/}f:;%zﬁm-d/; VK/Q,&(/Q L" («(/wv@'

/ ' -/&‘ (AML. L(/UCTLQ&
‘(Zf&@igjmw = éAio»M iﬁj@f%

| L 12 HirLa
e b )\ww@wﬂuﬁga LY
Pe WZ:E?Z s “Q GMJA

%\-L bml@s«_ /&11(3()(
L/{(@&ﬁ@/ JPo%wz,é (R,&M;

oI |smatter
DLEASE Do MOT PISCLoSE ¢ MAME+—ADDEES§
PEEVES

Signed

Date ( 4

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 118



ANNEX

LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

‘

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

X
Y
X
X




ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

| have lived at the above address for 3 years. It is at the bottom of a quiet residential cul-de-
sac just off London Road. | am over 60 and live alone.lt's an ideal location and a beautiful
setting. | have daily visitors,friends who come here both on foot and by car. While many are
elderly,several are younger and have small children who come with them.

| am extremely concerned at the prospect of Megabite being granted a licence to sell
alcohol:

- there are already frequent issues with their corner of Weymouth St,which is particularly
narrow,blocking access because of delivery vehicles and customers parking on the kerb

-the litter strewn in the road left for us to discover each morning is nasty,being food
containers and discarded meals,occasionally accompanied by broken glass. Sometimes
there is vomit and urine.

-the noise and antisocial behaviour (loud shouting and loud music from car radios with
occasional violent-sounding arguments) is most unpleasant: on Friday and Saturday nights
in particular this can continue into the small hours of the next morning

| think that adding alcohol to the existing situation can only serve to exacerbate the existing
problems outlined above. Weymouth Street is badly lit and has several small entrances to
the various properties along it: | am hesitant to walk along it at night especially at the
weekend as one cannot see who or what is lurking in the dark areas and sometimes one has
to run the gauntlet of existing eaters who may or may not be aggressive. If there is any
serious risk of drunkeness then indeed | should be most wary to venture out at all,hardly a
welcome state of affairs.

| would add that although | am over 60, am fit and strong: i have lived in tricky inner city
areas in several countries including Nairobi and Melbourne: | taught young offenders for
several years and am no stranger to potentially violent urban situations - nevertheless | do
say that Weymouth Street late at night is not somewhere | walk without a second thought,
and | don't have a car.

| ask you to consider seriously the implications of granting this alcohol licence, and 1 also
ask why it is necessary? The Esso petrol station across just across London Road is open
24 hours a day and sells alcohol - why do we need another outlet for it?

Page 120




ANNEX ¢

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter. :

Signed Rosamund Claire Hutchings

Date | 16" December 2010

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

| will be attending the hearing | will not be attending the hearing [

Page 121



Page 122



;a & North East ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIGES

Somerset Council | ANNEY r
e — LICENSING ACT 2003 2 2 NOV 7019

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIONPost Log v 2i/dn 25635

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to cosplRbisics.it....

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address:

Mgmﬁe . Lownens Rawd, ~ OV

Application for a: | e et A conpllene &

Objector Details:

ME DEARNLEY -
Objector's Address: MOWT C LAV | HAovee
This is essential because a 61?‘%“— , %-\/\':(;H/

representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Objector's Name:

Organisation name if applicable:

N /A

Objection Details:

My/our repreéentation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

)
B
=
=

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

evan better place to live, work and visit




lam aware that 5 full co
€ sent to th

on this Mmatter.

Signed

Date

Page 124



LICENSING ACT 2003 3\ o
Post L2g .‘éu.--.:?..g):: AL RET ;
Reeeipt NO. e e eenan e 4
CH/CA ... 5
5

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIO

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

MR+ HRS THoHPSaw

Objector’'s Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

2 ™ A NER. ST

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

]
M
L]
L]

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Public safety

even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

D R eI

w \p,e/\p\:j Yoo |

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed Cﬂé\_ﬂ

pate 4\ O

Contact telephone number(s)
- (This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)

Page 126



- Somerset Council

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIORS! 109 NoW/fi.f%.»..%i_f_fiﬁ,.

ENVIRONMERF@@ ERVICES

18 NOV 781

{ Receipt N
; CH/ af - ¥ AR i 2

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Mesa RuiTes

Premises name and address:

MEGA BTES
BATA .

ol NG EXT PO ALcot-HCt—_
- - L ey Cle

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

DENSE Tidernd S

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

l’MNC‘—le'.Q ’H-,oosc:f

¢ vavucveR. 3T cEl
BATH

By PP

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

DDQQ

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




%r: he F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach Supporting documents/further Pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments K

[ | |
There cve tvo (ssves ﬁfs‘b M agphice hon
o Sel  Alechyl . There are <n‘a:oEij Several_
P"@f\'\lbe\; S‘-e.”g..-\\s Hleoholl "\)“ qu.a(z (Ou&t/
€. rW'\C:mﬁscr-ﬁs' ESso Gwase_. T cde not Thenk
We  need C-‘—U:_«jmcxe, Po\""wlc‘i_(j vA Pece\e
lere ‘o%hc‘s“i‘j alechal & ho eo\((J L\&.rso@
e Momeung |

As Qaras ng-enclLQﬁ Na Opening hours ks
tvo late, Thae A esidenhal area cind T
Wevld - be ch\co_mQQ) Mats  He premuey gpen

¥

to 3 a. UUJ-& CC}—UOQ_ L WIS acnco, ) Me
and ochar Coiclents G\ he Sfegy

|

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Date 1l Oy Qo0vO

Contact telephone number(s) S
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)

Page 128



&

/nerset Council

ENV!RONMNTAL SERVICES

NEX

LICENSING ACT 2003 T6NOV 7m19

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION °°' Loy o G7/R8. ARE

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to cbr fetif

I'We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address: -

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder \m
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm ' \[I

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February I could hear loud
music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments

§¢\\g,\Q ddel bl Ja LT 1
i w,’ﬁ % ﬁ"\ L)@\[ (o i

W\D V NC/ A N ](k l/\VI/\AQﬁ
i - (L@M» e A ﬁ/\’-&ﬁﬁﬁ J hase
Q{/OQ\I\ V\/\3 ( rA d\'\jﬁ/ﬂ{’&/ , J\/‘“/\"’\

\¢ A(Jﬂj - KM/Q\:?/ ﬂ\[c,[o[ e HWV M
LA il b Pemsc Wbl o
Y r\/(/c/\‘\j | it W‘QVAr f/{/l\"»’(@ doos ot

| af?iia?ffuﬂ cj;g?f:;is;ntat'on (including my name and address) will

be sentto the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this [patter.

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

~AW'

L
“h

| Signed

Date

Page 130



| ﬁ & M@aﬁhiag& | ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

merse‘i &mma? faiiNER B
i LICENSING ACT 2003 17 NOV 704

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIONYos1 Log o SF/A. 22335 .
ROQ@IDt NGt risisesrsrevsensnssssereeeeeas
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to c 7S

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our repfesentation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

X
X
X

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Public safety

even better pface to live, work and visit




ANNEX F

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach Supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cayse a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written répresentation and have no further comments D

Although I don't live in the immediate vicinity, | have noticed youths walking through
Kensington Gardens, worse for wear who have walked home along the London Road.

.
Surely there is no need for yet more alcahol outlets in Bath. It will also putm%eﬁf:strain on the

already overstretched police force.

When Binge Drinking is a real problem in this country, giving a licence to sell alcahol to 3.00
and 5.00AM is unacceptable and irresponsible.

L

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

\ Y —
Signed I w/\ﬂ\&m

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contac

Page 132



Agenda ltem 8

MEETING: Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Committee

AGENDA

ITEM
MEETING NUMBER
DATE: Monday 10 January 2011
TITLE: Application to Vary a Premises Licence for Domino’s Pizza, Long Acre,

' London Road, Walcot, Bath, BA1 5NL

WARD: Walcot

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

Annex A
Annex B

Annex C

Annex D

List of attachments to this report:

Application to Vary the Premises Licence
Current Premises Licence
Site Plan

Representations from Interested Parties

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for the variation of an existing Premises Licence under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Domino’s Pizza, Long Acre, London
Road,

Walcot, Bath, BA1 5NL (Annex A).

2 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the sub committee determine the application to vary the licence.

3 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

3.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.

4 THE REPORT

4.1 An application has been received for the variation of a Premises Licence.

4.2 The current Premises Licence permits the following licensable activities:

1)  Late Night Refreshment between the following hours:

Monday to Saturday 23.00 to 01.00

Sunday 23.00 to 23.30

2) The Opening Hours for the premises are as follows:

Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 01.00

Sunday 10.00 to 23.30

Printed on recycled paper Page 133




- 3) The licence is subject to the following conditions:

= CCTV to be installed and maintained in full working order, and the images will be
retained for a minimum period of 60 days.

4.3 The variation application seeks to extend the permitted hours. The proposed hours are
as follows:

1) Late Night Refreshment between the following hours:
Every Day 23.00 to 05.00
2) The proposed Opening Hours for the premises are as follows:
Every Day 10.00 to 05.00
4.4  Asite plan is attached at Annex C.

4.5 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities to
carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are:-

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b) Public Safety.

c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and
d) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance; there are no other licensing objectives so these four
are of paramount consideration at all times. When considering applications/representations
/notifications the Licensing Authority will have regard to these licensing objectives.

4.6 The Licensing Authority may vary and grant the application with or without additional
conditions.

4.7 The Licensing Authority can refuse the variation or part of the variation as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. :

4.8 The Licensing Authority may not however do anything to reduce the effect of the rights
guaranteed by the existing premises licence.

4.9 The Licensing Authority should also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the
Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the Licensing
Act itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3, 5, 6, 10, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23(5), 24, 28, 30, 33, 35, 36, 37, 41 to 44 of
the policy.

b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised October 2010)
c) Sections 4,9, 10, 13, 34, 35, 36, 182 and 183 of the Act.

Printed on recycled paper P age 134



4.10 If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the
Magistrates Court.

If the application is granted the person making the relevant representation may appeal
within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal; substitute the decision appealed
against for any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the direction of
the court. The court may make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

4.11 In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicants served copies of the
application upon the Police, the Fire Authority, Environmental Health, Development Control,
Trading Standards, and the Child Protection Agency. No representations have been
received from any of the Responsible Authorities.

4.12 The applicant is required to place a notice at the premises for a period of 28 days starting
the day after the application is made and place an advert in a local newspaper within 10
working days of submitting the application to the licensing authority.

4.13 Relevant representations have been received from local residents in relation to the licensing
objectives of the Prevention of Public Nuisance, the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the
Protection of Children From Harm and Public Safety (Annex D).

4.16 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no
involvement in this application.

Contact person Emma Stoneman, Licensing Officer, 01225 396719

Background Licensing Act 2003, Guidance Notes issued under Section 182 of

papers the Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Act 2003 Regulations, B&NES
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Printed on recycled paper Page 135



Page 136



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

[/We Bath Pizza LTD T/A Domino's Pizza

(Insert name(s) of applicant) -
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
10/03279/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Domino's Pizza, Long Acrce, London Road

Post town | Bath Post code BA1 5AL

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01225421421

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £28750

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 07717228979
telephone number

E-mail address (optional) Teamwestoffice@btinternet.com

Current postal address if 38 Ferndale Road
different from premises
address

Post Town | Swindon Postcode | SN2 1EX

Page 137



Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | D]ay IMCTMT IYelar ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To extend current terminal hour for Monday to Saturday by 4 hours to 05:00
To extend current terminal hour for Sunday by five and half hours to 05:00

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 138



Part 4 Operating Schedule

-

& e Wk

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box.D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

M) (it ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

k) (it ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In ali cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 139

Please tick yes

L

N I I I A O O

O X O 0O 0O

=



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 140




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 141




o

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4) .

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 142



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 143




e W )
O sk A P

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both U]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 144



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 145



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both O]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat '

Sun

10

Page 146



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (a) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11

Page 147



Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 148




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both - please tick (see guidance Indoors [

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [

guidance note 6) Both U
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 149




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14

Page 150



L

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
Indoors X

take place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon |23:00 | 05:00 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Not Applicable. '

Tue |23:.00 |05:00

Wed |23:00 | 0500 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Not Applicable

Thur | 23:00 | 05:00

Fri 23:00 | 05:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 0 50 guidance note 5)

23:00 | 05:00 Not Applicable
Sun | 23:00 | 05:00

15

Page 151



Y T ol VA
FANEYER A -

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

16

Page 152



o)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public Not Applicable
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 05:00 °

Tue 10:00 | 05:00

Wed | 10:00 | 05:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 1 10:00 | 05:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Not Applicable

Fri 10:00 | 05:00

Sat 10:00 | 05:00

Sun | 10:00 | 05:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

Page 153



Please tick yes

e | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence H

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 154

A



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

With the exception of staff still undergoing training, all staff will be trained in those aspects of
their job relating to the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance, and
will be aware of those aspects of the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 which relate to
their role within the business

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will not employ any staff unless they have been properly trained in those aspects of their job
which may have an impact on crime and disorder. The only exception will be for staff still
undergoing training, providing that they are closely supervised when serving customers

CCTV will cover the store inside and out footage shall be kept for a minimum of 60 days, this
footage will be made avaible to the Police if they request it at any time

A alarm will be fitted that has panic buttons linked to the local Police station

We would like it also noted that we have many years of experience operating our Newbury and
Swindon stores until 5am without causing concern for the local Authorities this is due to our staff
being trained to a high standard

If it is felt to be concern that opening until 5am will attract problems from walk in patron then we
would be happy to accept the condition of closing the store to walk in patrons at 3am and
switching to home delivery only this would completely stop people being attracted to the store

after 3 am as they would not be able to gain entrance or be served

c) Public safety

The public Safety side of our business is governed by the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act
1974 and in general we well not be doing anything extra to satisfy the requirements of the
Licensing act 2003. We will take care not to leave dangerous items such as dinner knives and
glass containers within the reach of customers at night, when some of them may have
consumed alcohol elsewhere before entering the premises

CCTV will cover the store inside and out footage shall be kept for a minimum of 60 days, this
footage will be made avaible to the Police if they request it at any time

d) The prevention of public nuisance

11. Relevance of Licensing Conditions:

The store will ensure that the conditions of the Premises Licences are strictly adhered to. The
store will be operated to encourage customers to leave as quietly as possible and deliveries to
be made as quietly as possible.

2. Notices at Exit:

Highly visible notices are placed at the entrance asking customers to leave quietly and to
respect neighbours and their property

3. Delivery vehicles:

. No delivery vehicles will be mopeds midnight.

. After 11:30pm Sundays and 01:00 Monday to Saturday, all delivery vehicles will park in
the bay at the front of the store on the main London Road to reduce any potential disturbance to
residents;

19

Page 155




. All drivers have a label in their car stating “Do not slam car doors, rev engines or play
loud music;

. Any member of staff found to be contravening any of the above policies or otherwise
creating a nuisance will be subject to the Company’s disciplinary procedures;

. No more than five delivery vehicles will be used from 11:30pm Sundays and 01:00
Monday to Saturday

4, Internal noise:

. No music is played in the store

. All doors and windows are kept shut except for access and egress;

5. The name and contact number of the Store Manager is displayed in a position where it
can be seen by the public without having to enter the store.

8. Rubbish:

The store sends out a ‘Rubbish Patrol’ during trading and following closure. They pick
up bottles and food wrappings in a designated area. (These are very likely to be from sources
other than the store — but they will be collected and disposed of.)

On rare occasions this patrol may be faced with the result of antisocial behaviour such
as vomiting and urination. This will be cleared by use with a mop and bucket containing a
disinfectant solution.

7. Staff:

Consideration will be given to procedures for staff departures at the end of the evening.
8. Training:

Training at all levels will be conducted to ensure understanding and implementation of this plan.

e) The protection of children from harm

The sale of heated food has no direct relevance to protecting children from harm and we will
discharge our responsibilities under the Licensing Act simply by being good citizens.

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

© | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidanée note 10)

20

Page 156



Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 20" October 2010
Capacity Company Manager

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd épplicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | Post code ]

Telephone number (if any) ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premlses
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
ampilified or unamplified.

21

Page 157




We would be will to accept the following

e—g

Additional Conditions for Domino’s Pizza

The Premises Licence Holder will adhere to the attached Operational Plan;

CCTV equipment which is fit for purpose and which covers all trading areas and
entrance areas shall be provided and maintained in working condition when the
premises are open for business. The CCTV product will be maintained for a
minimum of 60 days and made available to enforcement bodies on request.

To prevent incidents of crime and disorder the operator of the premises and their
staff will maintain a good relationship with the local Police and other enforcement
agencies and take steps to ensure that members of staff understand their
responsibility under the Licensing Act 2003.

The counter service open to the general public will only be available until 3am
Thereafter no public access will be permitted to the premises and the premises
will only be used for the provision of late night refreshment via the delivery
service

Any deliveries from the premises will only be made to a customer’s place of
residence or place of business.

Page 158



Dominos Pizza, Long Acre, London Road Bath
Operational Plan

Introduction

It is acknowledged that there may be a conflict between the legitimate right of Dominos to provide hot food
and drink beyond 23:00 and other licensable activities and the equally legitimate right of neighbours to enjoy
- their homes and businesses without disturbance.

It is also acknowledged that takeaways are potential sources of nuisance, antisocial behaviour and crime
which may create concern for the immediate neighbourhood, its residents and the authorities.

Definition

This Plan is designed to make the maximum contribution (by using pro-active measures), to reduce
disturbance or nuisance to neighbours, both residential and business, and to make the minimum impact
upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance, antisocial behaviour and crime.

This plan is specific to Domino’s Pizza, Long Acre, London Road, Bath and its locality, but it includes a
number of measures which are common to other Dominos.

This Plan is subject to review and will address problems and concerns as they are identified in order to
establish a permanent reduction or elimination of nuisance, antisocial behaviour and crime.

Measures
1. Relevance of Licensing Conditions:

The store will ensure that the conditions of the Premises Licences are strictly adhered to. The store
will be operated to encourage customers to leave as quietly as possible and deliveries to be made as
quietly as possible.

2. Notices at Exit:

Highly visible notices are placed at the entrance asking customers to leave quietly and to respect
neighbours and their property

3. Delivery vehicles:
o No delivery vehicles will be mopeds midnight.

e After 11:30pm Sundays and 01:00 Monday to Saturday, all delivery vehicles will park in the
bay at the front of the store on the main London Road to reduce any potential disturbance
to residents;

o All drivers have a label in their car stating “Do not slam car doors, rev engines or play loud
music;

¢ Any member of staff found to be contravening any of the above policies or otherwise
creating a nuisance will be subject to the Company’s disciplinary procedures;

¢ No more than five delivery vehicles will be used from 11:30pm Sundays and 01:00 Monday
to Saturday

Page 159



Internal noise:
e No music is played in the store

¢ All doors and windows are kept shut except for access and egress;

. The name and contact number of the Store Manager is displayed in a position where it can be seen
by the public without having to enter the store.

Rubbish:

The store sends out a ‘Rubbish Patrol’ during trading and following closure. They pick up bottles and
food wrappings in a designated area. (These are very likely to be from sources other than the store
~ but they will be collected and disposed of.)

On rare occasions this patrol may be faced with the result of antisocial behaviour such as vomiting
and urination. This will be cleared by use with a mop and bucket containing a disinfectant solution.

Staff:

Consideration will be given to procedures for staff departures at the end of the evening.
. Trainihg:

Training at all levels will be conducted to ensure understanding and implementation of this plan.

Page 160



A L R i R R T AV S

Schedule 12 .
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 10/03279/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

- Domino's Pizza
Long Acre
London Road
Walcot

Bath

BA1 5NL

Telephone number Not available

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors only)

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 23:00 -23:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday 10:00 -01:00
Sunday 10:00 -23:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of aicohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Not applicable




?m@@éﬁ i

iz

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Bath Pizza Ltd T/A Domino's Pizza
38 Ferndale Road

Swindon

Wiltshire

SN2 1EX

07717228979
teamwestoffice @ btinternet.com

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable) '

Registered'Business Number - 05129511

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

This licence is issued by Bath & North East Somerset Council as licensing authority under
Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Signed for and on behalf of /@ .
Bath & North East Somerset Council: 5’ AATAA

Dated 12 October 2010

Page 162



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions




Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

CCTV to be installed and maintained in full working order, and the images will be retained for
a minimum period of 60 days.

10/03279/LAPRE Page 164



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Annex 4 — Plans

As submitted with application.

10/03279/LAPRE

Page 166




Rachicart
Caurt

Bath & North East Somerset Council,
Planning Services,

Trimbridge House,

Trim Street,

Bath BA1 2DP

Domino's Pizza, Long Acre, London Road, Bath

N
W w‘r E

Scale 1/1250

Date 21/12/2010
Centre = 375387 £ 165831 N

Drawn by:

E Stoneman

© Crown Caopyright. All rights reserved 100023334 2006

R
—
[e)]
-




Page 168



o o | ANNEX

Emm

From:

Sent:

To:

Subjei n - 10/03754/LAPRE

From: o

Sent: 10 December 2010 16:42

To: Licensing

Subject: ref:Licence Application - 10/03754/LAPRE

Re Variation of premises license - Dominoes Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of Snow Hill | am writing in opposition to the Variation on License for the new Domino"s Pizza outlet
due to open at Longacre London Road , Walcot, BAISNL.

My first objection relates to the potential nuisance.

Chelsea House directly connected to the outlets premises is a residential building wherein reside families, many with
children. The constant stream of Dominos delivery vehicles coming and going throughout the night would present a
noise and light pollution problem, which would be continuously disturbing to the residents.

Being open to this late hour would also encourage people to congregate outside the premises also creating noise
and disruption.

A secondary reaéon for my objection is parking.
Dominos has a fleet of delivery vehicles, but the premises have no parking bay , | would suspect that these cars and
mopeds would be forced to park on the pavement, illegally. Again right outside the apartments of the local residents

adding to the noise pollution.

_ hirdly,

As mentioned, there is no parking bay here, Dominos have product deliveries made by 40foot articulated lorries, If
this is before 6am - that would again add to the noise pollution for residents

but there is also nowhere for it to park except on the road - blocking the main arterial route out of Bath, or illegally
on the pavement.

| believe that 1am is already too late a time for such a busy premises to be open - 5am is unreasonable.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents that live in this area.

Thank you

Page 169



ANNEX %

Page 170



ANNEX

Emma Stoneman

From: S

Sent: 09 December 2010 16:22 ' e
To: Licensing

Subject: Domino's license objection

Domino's

I note that the current application is to extend the hours to allow the provision of hot food/drink until Sam
every day. I live at which is almost directly opposite the new venue.

I would like to object to this application in relation to the Prevention of Public Nuisance.
This is because if it opens until this time there will be people hanging around outside, the pizza delivery
vehicles will be coming and going and people will be parking on the pavement to get pizzas. This will

mount to a lot of noise. Please be aware that this is a residential area.

When the venue functioned as a pub I was freqently kept awake by the noise, but at least the pub did not
stay open until Sam. How do you expect me to sleep if there is a commotion going on outside there until

Sam?

I would also like to object on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder:-
The alleyway next to the venue is a known drug-dealing area and a common area for people to congregate.

Cars also pull up and park outside the venue with people generally haning around. I think this will pose a
crime and disorder issue if you allow this to happen until 5 in the morning.

Please can you install bollards in front of the venue to stop people using it as a carpark and to stop the pizza
.elivery vehicles parking there as this will add to the noise that will be caused by the venue.

Page 171



'/(_‘ i * T
AV

-3

==

ANNEX

=

Page 172



Date: 9th December 2010.....................

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: Variation of Premises License — Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As aresident of...4, Walcot Terrace, London Road, Bath..I am writing in opposition of
the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza restaurant, due to open at
Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building, which is
known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Having a takeaway opening until
Sam will instigate loitering thus the potential for further crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a residential
building, with families and young children residing within. The constant stream of
deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous disturbance for the residents.
Furthermore it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Dominoe’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all times of

the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this residential area.
They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is more than sufficient for a

takeaway restaurant. '

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents that live
here.

Regards,

Captain Brett R G Farmer

Page 173 .



Page 174



— | ANNEX

Emma Stoneman

From: Katherine Raderecht

Sent: 09 December 2010 15:43

To: Licensing

Cc: Katherine Raderecht

Subject: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

Dear Sir or Madam,
RE: Variation of Premises License — Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

I live at 25 Thomas Street, Bath, BA1 SNN.

I am writing in opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the Domino’s Pizza restaurant, which is
due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

1 have two reasons for objecting:

Firstly: The location. The area where the restaurant will be situated is a notorious area where a few years
ago a murder was committed. It is a well-known area for drug dealing and where young people loiter.
Having a takeaway opening until 5am in the morning will only attract people who are out after a night out
and probably very drunk. It will be a place where young people will loiter and I cannot imagine it will be
welcomed by the families in Snow Hill who are working hard to make where they live somewhere pleasant
rather than an estate well-known for drugs and murder.

Secondly a takeaway open until Sam will be a public nuisance. Chelsea House is a residential building,
with families and young children living there. The constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution
along with people waiting outside talking loudly (and no doubt vomiting and urinating in the area around
the takeaway and throwing their takeaway boxes and uneaten food around the street) will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents. Furthermore it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate
outside, increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption. Where is it proposed people visiting
the takeaway will park? Where will the delivery bikes congregate?

There is a Dominos Pizza on Walcot Street — just a 5 minute walk away. Why on earth does another one
have to open so close? It makes no sense whatsoever.

This is a sensitive residential area. The Longacre closed after years of trouble and it has been a quiet trouble
free area since. Putting a brightly lit, noisy takeaway with a Sam licence in an extremely sensitive
residential area is clearly madness. I shall be writing to the appropriate national newspapers reminding
them of the murder on NYE in the same area to see what they think of the proposals.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents that live here.

Regards,

Katherine Raderecht

Page 175



ANNEX ©

Page 176



ANNEX [

Emma Stoneman

From:

FeIRRR ST e AR AN

Sent: 06 December 2010 1 954 N
To: Licensing
Subject: domino's pizza, representation

To whom it may concern,
It has come to my family's attention that Domino's pizza will be opening at longacre tavern. Its good to
see the property being used. However it has also come to our attention that Domino's will be trading until

Sam.
This is totally unacceptable.

We have lived at 23 Walcot House, which is directly behind the alleyway (the scene of an unsolved murder
witnessed by 20 people) adjoining the longacre since April 2008, the first year we lived here we would be
regularly awoken by gangs of youths screaming abuse at each other drunkenly on the weekends.

It was also a popular spot for crack dealers, typically customers for crack cocaine would whistle and
continue whistling until someone served them, One of my neighbours told me that it was well known that it
was easier to "score” crack in snow hill than anywhere in Bristol. Heroin was also being sold either that or a
gang of diabetics were leaving used needles outside, which I would pick up and dispose of safely.

Since the closure of the longacre tavern all of these activities have come to an end, no longer are we awoken
?y 4x4 drivers or sports-cars pulling up to buy drugs late at night.

I must say we are pleased that Domino's is opening, its always a shame to see an empty building, hopefully
it will not become a spot for youths to hang out late at night in the summer months, what will domino's be

doing to prevent this?
So the youth problem may or may not be a problem, we shall see.

The noise from delivery drivers and customers however will be a problem. [ was told today that they have a
licence to serve till 1am this is unacceptable without restrictions. Until 11pm is late enough for a residential
area, after this time Domino's MUST NOT use the back area for any sort of vehicular access.

[ also feel sorry for the people next to the longacre, havingzto listen and smell pizza all the time will soon
become very annoying, I suggest using some sott B981%f £o take out the smell.



Yours sincerely
Mr.G.Tiernan
23 Walcot house
Snow hill

Bath

BA1 6DD

Page 178
2




— ANNEY 0

Emma Stoneman

From: TOUIDT 1 1w s remn e

Sent: 06 December 2010 14:30
To: Licensing
Subject: Domino's Pizza, London Road

Dear Sir/ Madam

I am writing to complain and register my objection to the proposed application for Domino's pizza to have a licence
until 5am. It is great that they are developing the old pub site and no doubt it will make the London Road look a lot

better.

I see no reason why on earth they need to sell alcohol or be open until 5am. I have two children and do not want to
see every drunk in Bath going to this site to get their alcohol at all hours of the night.

Please do not grant this application.
Regards

Louise Howman

12 Upper East Hayes

Bath
BAl 6LN

Page 179



ANNEX O

Page 180



==
>
=

VNEX p

Emma Stoi

From: - - - TR T T

Sent: 29 November 2010 15:11 T
To: Licensing

Subject: Dominoes Pizzas

I write to oppose the application made by Dominoes Pizzas at the former Longacre Tavern to extend the hours at
which they operate from 1am to 5am daily. I can see no benefit to the local area, on the contrary, I believe that it
will simply be a public nuisance. I would expect that there will be a constant coming and going of vehicles, with
pavement parking as already happens at the Dominoes outlet in Walcot Street, and together with the late night
pedestrian customers the associated noise will be to the detriment of local residents.

John Wayman 21, Thomas St

Page 181



Page 182



 ANNEX

8th December2010.

To Whom It May Concern,
RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of 16 Bedford Street BA1. I am writing in opposition of the
Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza restaurant, due to
open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Having a
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering, thus the potential for further
crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents. Furthermore it will encourage groups of people
after a night out to congregate outside, increasing late night/very early morning
noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that is currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

In addition, a late night license has been applied for at Megabite on the corner of
Weymouth Street which with the above application would only increase the
potential for crime and public nuisance even further.

As a 62 year old woman, since the closing of the Porterbutt public house,  have
felt safer walking along the London road and granting late night licences would
be a retrograde step.

Although I have lived here for less than 18 months, there have been a number of
incidents fuelled by alcohol directly opposite my home. Specific instances in the
Badford Street car park have included finding an unconscious man with a bottle
of alcohol who was taken away by the police, another man urinating near my car
and discarded bottles of alcohol. '

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here. '

Regards,
Ms Jean Boardman

Page 183

Ly



ANNEX D

Page 184



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ;
ANKEX D
1 g ND\/ mu
LICENSING ACT 2003 Post Lag si0: 7/*16 7@6
'Jﬁeeeip* NO oo eeeeee e aere e
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION CH/CA 2.

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.
I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

i V\é(lﬁ(ﬁ\’lézb a1 ‘DDM\/OD:?

Applicant’s name:
PP Foo O D UTrLEeETS

Premises name and address:
MEYGASTE

_QOH\/\_’)D <
LonOers Lo O 2.5V

Application for a:

Do~ NS o 2 Lo Wt e T
L_DA\QL‘ACI_{/ 1AV eRAD

AL LCOHO L. I ENDSE uro T\~
M T MELANTES

1 ile: DoMiVO  — Ve EnLE T b dSTATY
Objector Details: o PE o D?eMT“\%\ D TS BuA4

Paterca A DAY

7

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address: ,

This is essential because a ) \(g NS LD(_,\’C B (/\ DS
representation can only be

considered relevant if you live, or é AV HC oA\ L
are representing an address, in the

vicinity of the premises. /@ 01225 3187 64\

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our représentation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder /l/ 5\ i

Adeon o cr\ XM v (a’zﬁ‘ﬂ
Y QEJ:: S Vv Lm\ \aa.,A

on e ULondoo IW

ST IS =R s f'\r~e,.)/< o («O’\é L\/OAJs O
uuor"b&.. )

Pravention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

E]D[SQE;I

Public safety

IVIakmg Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to hve work and vns:t




ANNEX D

- Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have Objected.

Please attach Supporting documents/further Pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concemned that if the premises open

until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

/I’K_a/ LO{\&&_,\_, @JM ﬁ_@ ‘\,9 Q\/&V _\;zg \/\r\‘/-\g\
/ﬁ be tonrs Less _5clu-cu\ual E Tubbiske Y e o we-m\kawv«
- &x’;i:\), Co~—o! | eas d\bbdﬂ_‘?\,\ . (‘f\—\> LLQ/\Q\'L

o
(or Ve be/trg/ s beln s \“*)—7\”’“\)G
I e S

W/ lef Svnce— 1V Lon bea—~— « qu«%— m‘wﬁ
L e /(/LC"'\/S ,bo Hla MKU—)C/E\YVM .Cm A~
\/(C' >V-e_,e_)’> — C\;\é SQ/V‘\ WNMS ' C«L&Qr\[n)\ﬂ—éﬁh
\/Lz.—ui,a& 4{5/‘31/ {Uﬂ Voo o AS\d oV Raee - <= i—
1S \cdiesuas . -1 67 reovdads Lowel s @

o 8 - DSoar~cs—d Vet soe S Anone

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed AT o,

Date

Contact telephone number(s) o
(This is essential as we may need to contact
*you at short notice)

Page 186



~ ANNEX

~To: ‘
Subije ation (Failure)

From: o ,
Sent: 29 November 2010 13:33

To: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

I wish to add my observations to the application proeess being set up to
review Dominos request for a trading license until 5.00am every day of the

week.

. suggest first that any additional trading in home delivery and on the spot
purchase of fast food in the London Road will only make worse the sqalour of
discarded cans,food and bottles thrown in the street/road at present.

Various people voluntarily clean up as they walk along - and the council
have kindly and sensibly provided extra refuse collections and cleaning to
cope with the problem. Any extra mess will be a step too far for the
residents of London Road and adjacent streets.

Even worse, if possible, will be the all day and all night noise of

scooters, motorbikes and cars used for home

deliveries. Reverberating engines will be a 24 hour a day phenomenon - as
they have been in Walcot Street for years. If the time extension is

allowed, the difference will be that the noise and chaos will

now disturb the people living along and around the London Road.

All in all -just having Dominos adding to the fast food outlets in the
London Road is a bad idea - even worse is the proposed time extention for -

their trading license.

Patricia Day

Page 187




ANNEX D

Page 188



ENVIRONVENTAL SERVICES | ANNEA [
15DEC 701

Post Log Ngq/ﬂbal(OIYé? ...... Date:F_LI_ 1.?-.—..[..1..01.0

Reeaipt MO . s
@H/GA g.ii_:.:,:,:_:_:f:..v=.-;_i‘.‘.i',i”’l'fﬂé"“::-:"\.':'

To Whom It May Concern,
RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of 5o ppmi... Sondk . 0@l .. ... writing in
opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Having a
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this

residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

[ hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

Page 189



ANNE?

ENVIRONMENTAL SEAVICES

15 DEC 2010
Post Log }uO@V/A/?a'Lz:nQ? Date:.4.[1l. ). 260
REGEIPT MO eervecmrineiie e

sz ne e

To Whom It May Concern,
RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754 /LAPRE)

As a resident of... 3. gfoonw.. L uit.,..&m;v..i—.ld}" ................... [ writing in
opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Havinga
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The -
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here. '

Regards,

Page 190



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES | ANNEX D

15 0EC 2010 P

....................

Ragaipt Mo oo ——,—
CH/CA g!!f!t!:':!:::":.‘l,::.l::: ......... R

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As aresident Of.sg-&/%/&‘ CWMl/fVLO‘J —/—‘Ld/ ......................... I writing in

opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Havinga
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

m

Page 191



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES | AMNEX

15 DEC 204

Post Log e
Faceipt No:..

Datefi:{/}‘)f{J

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of...... §WQ4Q:SM'WH’% .............. I writing in

opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Having a
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all

times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is

more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

[ hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

| Page 192




ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

15 DEC 704 _7/12/2010

Regeipt NO.owun .

To Whom It May Concern,
RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of...... xS S... S h“i&}“ ............................. I writing in
opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Havinga
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore

it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

Page 193



: ENYVIRONMENTAL SERVICES |

EC 2018 P
' D};ﬁ; Qi 76 Date;.@:f./..‘...z.../..{.éf.
wo SRR T

........................

Post LY
Rogsipt MO o
To Whom It May Concern, j CH/CA £

RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of....... LA Lo AGID.S [ writing in
opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Havinga
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House's flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this

residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

Page 194



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ' ANNEX 0

15 DEC 72019
st Log M s il
Post Log io: ”“4( ................ (42“. Date: “i%.f QZL:A.KC?
ﬁ@cemt\lg ...............
CHICA g----‘-"'lealr”&"xnl::.';.; ..... SETTT

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)
AT Al P )
As a resident of.....L&LCA C,(t}‘:QLLSG,I writing in

opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Having a
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

Page 195



ANNEX

ENVIRONMENTAL 3ERVICES |

15 DEC 2219 Date:;/d.’.z..[w

Post Lod No: @,{ﬂ'b ai(a('?ga
Roceipt No: ..o, 33r0sns

.......................

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: Variation of Premises Llcense Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of..7L.. ..l writing in
opposition of the Varlatxon of Premlses License for the new Dommo s Pizza

restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Having a
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further
crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea Houseis a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House's flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards, e

Fe]
Ac
Te

Page 196



T

ANNEX

m i

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE

15 DEG 200 g
Post Loy 13@7/143)31({»/"79 ..... Date(,QhZ‘(C\ 7

P\QG‘:’!;’T NO et 238crvicenaeaes
C’%H{/A Ef!f!:_’:::T?!::;;J'l::.,......‘...,...

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

As a resident of TAL W VRN COVUC ...l writing in
opposition of the Variation of Premises License for the new Domino’s Pizza

restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Having a
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is
more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

Page 197



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES | ANNEX

15 DEC 2018

Post Log to: ST/AB, ez . Date/O/lZ//C

PGGQH\( I*{P....’;...;u:.-;.u:.':; ..............
r\H/flA ﬁe::s:::::::::::::::s:: ............. .

To Whom It May Concern,
RE: Variation of Premises License - Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE)

6. ..l writing in

As a resident of.. m ' AN
opposition of the Variation of Premlses Llcense for the new Dommo s Pizza
restaurant, due to open at Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

The first reason for my objection concerns the alleyway next to this building,
which is known to have attracted crime and violence in the past. Havinga
takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering thus the potential for further

crime.

The second reason would relate to public nuisance. Chelsea House is a
residential building, with families and young children residing within. The
constant stream of deliveries, noise and light pollution” will be a continuous
disturbance for the residents across Snow Hill. The extractor fan for the kitchen
will have to be at roof height, (the height of Chelsea House’s flats) which will
cause constant noise and filter the odours right outside the homes.. Furthermore
it will encourage groups of people after a night out to congregate outside,
increasing late night/very early morning noise and disruption.

The Domino’s pizza that s currently open on Walcot Street sees deliveries at all
times of the day and night, which would be completely unacceptable in this
residential area. They already have a license that extends until 1am, which is

more than sufficient for a takeaway restaurant.

I hope that you will give this matter due consideration in favour of the residents
that live here.

Regards,

Page 198



ANEX [

dath & North East ENVRONVENTAL SErcs:

“Somerset Council
LICENSING ACT 2003

14 DEC 2019

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to complefin i

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

=

~ar

=

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our rep;esentation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

00O X X

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

aven better place to live, work and visit




“ANNEX D

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach Supporting documents/further Pages as necessary and number aj| extra

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

In connection to to the licensing application Ref No:10/03279/LAPRE I would like to object
on a number of grounds.

1) Prevention of Crime and Disorder

ner!

in itself create a public nuisance to those living nearby or walking along, when there is a
distubance there will be more sirens added to the huge number already disturbing us around
this area. There is no doubt that the police will be called out more often and at more unsocial
times than they are at present,

I think that there are plenty of places for people who want to eat in the middle of the night to
go-------- we don't need another one

Thanking you
Sue Reid

Page 200



INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

- 3 DEC 72819

CHICA TP

Post Log No: A b 3‘11’90’ QT
LICENSING ACT 2003 »Reseiptf‘\lo 97 "

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/'We object to the following application:

Q3LSL

Application number:

"‘,ig/@,,.g:q [ CAPRE

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Domino  fizza

3¢ Fermdale R, Swndon
e N2 jex

Application for a:

\‘,Mpf“‘ s pf'w.%ii&mﬁ v exted

Objector Details:

Objector’s Name:

M DooLev KM, ‘JUHNjTuNQ

Objector’s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

6 Walcol gw\lék"\:}(

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

S.UC":;A

00K O

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

eveh better place to live, work and visit



gﬂa ?%;2 E{?{}E EX @

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February I could hear loud
music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

wl e the  owners ol Lo re~teA {—(GJI s hueked

(}_,\.P(/j'(ﬁ C‘P‘Dg'; it.L ‘H\L \-DG""\‘\.’\‘) 3 P\‘ 22 e ’pre,gvx{_, s ‘}A
N _ o < +eo b \3
TL_L n)faﬁo)\ +o 2 P Al F-00 w |
f T . ~orile o rescdetied  ermgen
in Gfppmqor‘\'oia . i) s Fm \.,) "
OAN OW H s hove bl heked ok BRg
W e ow— ,o/v)a:y*ﬁé_s S0 o AA I ﬂﬁm w@ﬁ,{;j-
8 O‘sz"j‘“& b\g -’-'\U”W{,ok Noice o r\\\ej i
| WA line - Aoes lomming - o
e h X - ’ ' o ey o B
.’z} wl‘c/pk N U< ef- PWL& 3» u—.:)
mn at’ udt(u"-‘v’ ‘H\A\) +v "Lt!.-'nf:,e,v\ , A5 o ‘QL/-A
' | ok e
Ce \/«/\?\'3 We ot ‘w-.w"tdo horlh o Erep :V‘\
o ' fe o »
{? \\5 f:"”“i\lj OMMM‘{V) qcf‘ﬂ/\"lb res. kel en o
fom-t. ' | " e
by e P‘d?y:”‘"‘ wilk (/"24/(’2 C/M’.s\:y(ernbii ‘A e an 2k ~Y

X
P
Peesc do

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed M o Dol
Date = 12-10

Contact telephape number(s) T
(This is essential as' we may need to contact N VP,

you at short notice) -~



" Bath & North East
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to co ur 0 S
—_— I CHICA Eovvverrern...

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Aok T
- 8 DEG 2010

e 2T 2L Al
Post Log Nol & iR, Al oS 2

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

0] 05279 [ LR

Applicanf’s name:

Dominoes 224

Premises name and address:

Dominges FrzzA I
(ForMmaler LonaRcre TAWSS ”‘)

(SATH QA |

Application for a:

Veialon Filf Scor -

Objector Details:
Objector's Name: At B FATmeS 5 Mv'S ™M L2azl \le:ﬁ
Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

G LOehc fedvecce
3oL
BAL AL .

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

(M%ur representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

HREH

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Page 203




e ANNEX D

i

P l@ése detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
~ Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages. .

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

The ledke cpoiuns, Wl Lmlage @dfm\/) P cludy
eed on Oy lhevme fo Loites MCMWMC, tee <o ﬂwa‘,,
tin et hews bacemme o (Quak > PQLLU-{J'\L(Y SO Doty
W%}L(/é: S 7 ) ' ? ’

NoiSe . FAzvan Rt WD Unly (R carung Cjaﬁlc‘\ﬁf‘u‘f\?j
C.MGV\/\-«/\:_O»' chTa(;g G»J"MLQQ AS el Crado OV‘M .
jvx(/reuaecj Lo ™, Fewd '/34,1;\/) i~ Brec. ,
\/é-h‘d;w vrecd QLW L‘&Z/Cw@"‘f‘j /o cincl Frova Qte’V"’Ts%
Wot~ The hewss  fefurcec 12— 5 O Tt C{u_%(«j C\DLLS?/V .
tad o Sleap hefpe Mo hefre SR cpin ok Sfj«
concevedd e | AD ek 12 Qastinsa hecomon o

' - ‘ 4 et reccfen o e
" Citvvoe Cofroon AS w‘fW*Qﬁl"I@d g

chv‘ , Co c;p( o o2l Ty R Aen)> C@—Aﬂc{éf:ﬁ'@ ,i"
g Trevs.e0. “u o Ouonecd B Hrew )
«ﬂ(ﬂ/m (},\_(;Q S?’V\.Q(’( ‘FZ’Z’V‘/\ {rﬂh’t&ti’ D,LWr

VA

: i M L] el
Encovtiss Ronnr oy _cUrecilieq cﬁm,d:c mL-aw't:} e ..

fam aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

/
Signed lk% o~ -

N oo e 2 £40

Date

Contact telephone number(s) T I T T e T T T T T e
(This is essential as we may need to contact 3
you at short notice) |

Page 204



T ———— ENVIHONMENTAL SERVICES

Bath & North East - AnNEX p
Somerset Council .9
MINNE————— ' LICENSING ACT 2003 DEC Zﬂ‘m

Post Log No:

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION Recelpt NI
£,

/We object to the following application:

Application number: S
Applicant's name: e o OG22 FrouiA
Premises name and address: | M (o Acrd e
(_,5 Al ovi t(’,cf

N ] =
Application for a: Bl Lo o S«
Objector Details:
Objector's Name: WG oohr 0 (oo o, (omlts -Tobew Folte
Objector's Address: W PN e Sl
This is essential because a ,
representation can only be RCINCYIE

considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

- Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

LORR

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Page 205



AnNEX D

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
" Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra

pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance fo me and other residents of the street.

IWe have already made a written representation and have no further comments ‘j

Ug beleo & @%ngm DOMNYS F M (ol .
C&QD,OJ( ‘A novel XM pQQkL'Z g@‘m@/‘i% {(:z,L 9(422{(,&/
b Loaring Prinnin, 0w daliveris veckioy,
Aﬁ e Aovz o O 996“'4‘\{ ég& LUy g oF bt
wiy 2houd z sleg, K0 R At el

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will

be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed %@O%»&.Q‘O\ o«é@&\_ﬁ_« :

Date %* .- 20(0 ]

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 206




ANNEX D
| ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES |

@.s‘i C@s’:i%

LICENSING ACT 2003 :
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATIO

- 9 DEL 200

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to conpleting |

I/We obiject to the following application:

Application number: O / OX2TY // LAFLT

DWwrwoe s L\Z2ZA S

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address: 5 LD oNERCEE el
@~
oo R,

DETE

QEENCG & TRAPE Lanml S v T

Application for a:
o™

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name: wikcohs | R Dy

Objector’'s Address: , o uee
P N - LT ‘.3 Y (O RN

This is essential because a e et N

representation can only be - GAS Gk Viie

considered re_levant if you Iive., or DA™

are representing an address, in the . (o g

vicinity of the premises. SR

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

HEEENEN

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

aven betier place to live. work and visit




pnel U

Please detail-your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments

[]

LY

VRE ivE JogT BERIND ARG S0 jopeRtws o AED
DEE  wERY comcaen<d Pt LR ANGE Y OOSE | TTws
\ 0RE D0 H (U TV A QES\VENT W QeER  « TweRs  (HEC

MM RART uet= o ( BoT ookiky | FAE T A <

o

AT 7 4 LT ARE LooRied AT
- A JAR ;7.“-{/7}_ -t \

{'\,\‘[ VAL A = -
. o S A VE P WOGE AT

AE PACT AT Xwee

. , ARG, AL rES
< el w DELwERy Qo ® REVVING WoueEs
,::,\ FN e

s @ ' X G o= O
s g e N~ v\f@{\'& E o I.'j‘»&*T \ ' NS
NI\ & v - o
. 0 CETT weRY LN TED SREET, (F
c ooy UE "
{“:,Ps’f» g w2l UL

oA S~ D, —
: 2 P -{ o TS A i‘“’f'g \(} =~ e RV ey
\Ori\_)"f. s & = Tlass Coiees ROV =

CATROMN G an THE pEUEREWNT ) Blsc YRRIKINE ORI

THe aeAawT  Lwcrt WACPILEY
(
L 2s a8 pep

@ LET e T

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will

be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed (L oDk 2 Depou
Date

Contact telephone number(s) T e

(This is essential as we may need to contact T
you-at shert nictice) :

Page 208



LICENSING ACT 2003

Do i oo, oA
Posi Lo o 070

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION | Recaipt no ... .

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to com

CHICA £
leting it.

bject to the following application:

Application number:

0 /o323 //.APRt

Applicant’s name:

Do ploES” PizzAS

Premises name and address:

P d

O \ CK \,\ O Al \,-Q;YC"«\/QW

Application for a:

DorroES Pz okt

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name:

Obijector’s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

ol BAL LD

T leim THIAZ
)

5 QQ\LGJY %@%ﬁ
SV\Q@ E\Av/\\\

Organisation name if applicable:

T\ ase Res et

Objection Details:

My/odr representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Preyention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

D@\@\D

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit

Jr,-,

ENVIRONMENTA: BRI <



Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you dA\REN

Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D N

M \‘—’&\C,o\'\ G\_ex\/ \GO\Q% "}(\/\\ S
oroSal &cic e s3S Dol
\>e_ e \>\\C_ v\d\ S:@L«,\C_Q\ /\\\\ c_,/\,
™~ Q\\‘X(\\ g@u\/\/\

>\

:FQK‘J& VORI \Q_ (6—6
EEPN

ey 3@4 SRR
— \'\m\fe, M o é’,C:SV"\Q " \ = I)

| am aware that a full copy of my representatioé—(—i%cluding my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

q hﬁeé 20\Q

Signed

Date

Contact telephone number
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notlce)

[

Page 210



ﬁaﬁa & North Eagi
§@m§rs§% %f:@a.m@i

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION 141
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to compl ting Lo Noth

I/We object to the following application:

LICENSING ACT 2003

Regeipt No: .
CHIGA B

Application number:

[ \/@\/\Cb(@,vw h\/ WG MW m M@N

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

@ 0 E\s\%a ba/\o\&m’ oW
[ﬂ\@“ﬁ‘k \é\ W K ({ﬂ\f{f}\l o >

Q&Z@ucdm we . &‘*M\N@é

10 [p327a Livee

-
Application for a: tvi;{/\}%

Objector Details:

W@&Wmu’%<hww§néﬁMb A

Objector's Name:

DL TR Dane?

Objector’'s Address: -

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

avi oy e,
LY B

Kt et
W) O

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety

= EE




gm0 dwved s - fekae W
o | ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES | LC{.\W\HCN {){/W
ol LU Q) B
Uﬂk U‘m‘m\q %Gl st 7?“&;{} if ’ ! ‘2‘v
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Wﬁa R To— i&y o] VT [ LK

\vm(@ Jr\mm *’Wﬂwmn(w {Km\,\(
V\?(Uv Yot H\(\W %/ 0 &C@w& & (e
QM‘(\Q mﬂl«k M&&&

Lﬂﬁm o d & K@t%\mm Hﬁﬂc Mh

M i w m\(vhmf’m 4\\( a Wm K iy
el e akd ol 0 g/ ( |
ivifovly o chud e | Teooort uene Lotk

%ﬁwsmw ‘5( SOy sx Vi acde? @W@a’ A
Wity mé’@ filemm o o R e

% WM Vvt (Mui C\,MV‘/%\K m 0 W L&dfé}; D

W, me &m n m@«m — & Wy ol dmenf 6y
v, | %m&(m@umm)

WX Q/iw
S L&,L@«,m e o s m( &Wro\ ﬁmu
&@w&wq CQ.NG,( d&@t {}»N,r CM\,{,’% \,\/U,L% L(,K ﬂ;‘\Q l/?(UZ/{,ki- )

R Th Stadl 6 Dowdmbee il oot G




ol owc TR Gus{owen e o
R e \/m@(u % e Q/&\ﬂw
el sl oo B Ve S
UL S A 1R &%MD
bbbl frebtuts o ool ket
el i )UU\& M QX Ul Cerd A m
- benf{irte sm% louben (sads Me»&s
B W\WL& e e m«q/a M Ll
B swed mﬁ (o du B %MEWAS -
%m%m@ W( fo L Ay MWJ
Wt Wl IR &cﬂw 0t wal i e,
| Sy $u cuuﬁ X\m \(c:cfm B Frove
)(Wé YL&W& |30 kM

\{W&f& ﬁvt\\% m{\& Ml _'

Page 213



FRYE Y lﬁfx ‘

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

| o vk ng oy BN -~ B
e Cedic Thwr | QUole) The (LG

Kpuckray Yo [T 15 (KIEsbLe T (A
W \sTlee |k T Wy T A s

) kSN
\Kﬁ% gg Ng’ ca Cvge e NaMbeL.
W et Mﬂ,‘ﬁ/\ l;b (,K,Q o Cmqt mk.
15@@%‘\\ ke (”(@Gw{é sl Wl L\g\(w e o0dA W(ﬂ

Cl( sl Mgl i g (L ot
Lvm@@ % %QMGOWQWC L1V A MRl

Veceront{ ~ S Ler Me 0Tk

DS bugliy Wl sew Bk m,w S

| am aware that a f&l copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and wnll form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed }W\/\ﬁ ‘%WLW\"\Q

oA
Date \L“ Il

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 214

e



ENV?RQNMENTAL SERVICES
FavieX T

19DER 20

LICENSING ACT 2003 ‘
Post Log No: .2 el e
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION-®eeipt Not................. .

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: London Road Area Residents Association

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable: | as above

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

X XL

Public safety




FANEY
£y

FER I
HD |

b

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concered that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/\We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Our chief concern is the way in which vehicular traffic to and from the premises is to be
managed. Although the parking of delivery drivers vehicles, whether they are cars or
mopeds, has been reviewed durig the Planning consultation it is uncertain whether it is
realised that the wide pavement area outside the premises will be the car park of choice.
This situation often arose in the life of the Longacre Tavern and is likely to do so again given
the activities at the present Domino outlet in Walcot Street.

The business demands quick delivery and turnround times, best achieved when the delivery
vehicle is outside the front door. Clearly, if this custom becomess practice then there is
obvious danger to the public whether pedestrians using the pavement or drivers on the
London Road. Vehicles driving off the pavement onto the road (and possibly executing U-
turns to travel back into town) are plainly a hazard.

Our secondary, but by no means less important concern, is the potential for nuisance to the
residents of flats above the shop and flats overlooking the car parking to the rear.Slamming
car doors and engines revving in the small hours are what the residents have to look forward

to if this licence is awarded.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Page 216



I/'We object to the following application:

Application number:

10{3235) cArae

Applicant's name:

[DrnNes

Premises name and address:

Dotmnes.

5. LONBACRE

LONDON (204D
RATH

Application for a:

LiéreE T SELL f’a@) UNTIL S AM

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

DAVID radd e’

Objector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

{. KEDFDEY  CoeeeT
RB4TH R AAF

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the fo!lowmg ucensmg objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety

LD O &



Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have Objected.

Please attach Supporting documents/further Pages as necessary and number all extra

I/'We have already made a written répresentation and have no further comments '

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as We may need to contact
you at-short notice)

Page 218



1, BEDFORD STREE®,
BATH BA1 6AF u»ss/ir{m\u\/?‘;‘j} df%fﬁt%“iﬁ%

The Licensing Officer,
B&NES Council,
Bath.

Dear Ms Stoneman,
Re: Dominos Licensing Application 10/03279/LAPRE.

I would like to place on record my objection to the application by Messrs. Dominos, to have a licence
extension, permitting them to sell prepared food until 5 am, at their premises at 5, Longacre, London
Road, Bath.

My objections fall under the categories of:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder
2. Prevention of public nuisance
3. Public safety.

London Road is the principal eastern thoroughfare from the city. As such, it carries a considerable
amount of vehicular and pedestrian traffic. However, both sides of the road are residential, and many
of the flats in the adjacent blocks Chelsea House and Walcot House are occupied by families some
with young children. At night, London Road is already troubled by late night revellers, shouting,
fighting and generally conducting themselves in an anti-social fashion. There are several take-away
premises already in the area, some of which remain open until the early hours. Messrs Dominos are
now proposing to present us with the prospect of general disturbance right through the night until 5
am!

We already have a problem of litter on the London Road, and this is particularly bad at the weekends.
The problem is exasperated by the generally poor provision and infrequent servicing of litter bins in
the area. No doubt we can now expect Messrs. Dominos customers to substantially add to this
problem. Many of us, who live on London Road are aware of the problem of disease bearing vermin
encourage by the quantities of abandoned foodstuff from local takeaways.

At night, the Bath city centre has the benefit of a constant police presence as well as city centre
marshals, and other support officers. Here, on the London Road we have no high level supervision
and the police only attend if called; sometimes then, only after repeated calls. Any and every resident
of Bath knows that the vicinity around 5, Longacre, (the old Longacre Tavern) has an unhappy history
of drug dealing, and serious crime including two murders: one in about 1980 and another in 2007.
With an all night venue functioning at this location there is some considerable fear that old problems
will re-emerge particularly if people of nocturnal habits are attracted from all over the city and farther
afield.

I understand that Messrs. Dominos will conduct a delivery service from the premises. This will result
is delivery vehicles, both cars and motorbikes, coming and going. Inevitable, people will congregate
on the pavement and at the rear of the building. There will be noisy socialising, revving of engines
and the slamming of car doors.

Page 219



In the past, when the Longacre Tavern was open, there was a constant problem of cars being parRé& i tx D
on the pavement, sometimes, as many as fifteen. Many of these vehicles were parked through the

night to the great inconvenience of local residents and pedestrians. Residents did ask for bollards to be

set into the pavement to prevent this problem. Subsequently, but to no avail, there was a request that

the setting of bollards should be a planning permission condition.

Whilst most residents are content to see Messrs. Dominos conduct their business in a socially
responsible fashion, to meet the reasonable needs of the local community, we do expect that Messrs.
Dominos should in turn respect the reasonable needs of residents who have a most valid a stake in the

good conduct of the area.

The London Road is not a motorway, and there is no pressing requirement for all-night motorway
service station facilities. Furthermore, there is certainly no demonstrated /ocal need for all-night
provision of food, and even if a wider market for this service has been identified, I see no reason why
the long suffering residents of London Road should be required to make significant sacrifices merely
to satisfy the un-social requirements of those who live elsewhere.

Yours sincerely,

B S hugmee

David Moore.

Page 220



Semerse‘ Onciﬂ

LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

BERIix.L L LL,a

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to comgéi: ng f, R

I/We object to the following application:

Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE +

Application number:
10/032279/1 APRF)

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Variation of Premises License — Dominos Pizza
Extandinao anenina hatire

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

XN XX

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

gven better place to live, work and visit




, Gy

i‘*ammﬁ){
Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concemed that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

I’We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

As a resident of Thomas Street, | am writing in opposition of the Variation of Premises
License / late opening of hours for the new Domino’s Pizza restaurant, due to open at
Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

1. my objections concern the alleyway next to this building, which is known to have attracted
crime and violence in the past. Having a takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering,
thus the potential for further crime. There has been tremendous progress in the local area to
reduce the amount of crime and anti social behaviours at night since the closure of the
Longacre Tavern and | fear that it will be a step back in the wrong direction if the premises
would now be opened until so late in the morning. | understand that Megabite in Walcot
Buildings has applied for an alcohol sales licence to run until 3am and it is therefore in my
view very highly likely that public nuisance will be increased if one single application or both
applications (Dominoes and Megabite) are jointly granted. No doubt Dominoes and
Megabite will maintain good order on their premises but they will have no control over what
happen when their latenight customers gather on the pavement and on the London Road or
walking on the adjacent residential street like Thomas Street. Will the Police and the Council
be able to deal with the increased disturbance and anti social behaviours and the complaints
from local residents?

2. Litters — the Council is not particularly good at cleaning the litter in our streets in this part
of the town, preferring to focus on the historic centre. This has already been evidenced in the
local new paper, blogs and local PACT meetings on numerous occasions (for example Bath
Chronicle of 23/10/2008 "Residents condemn Bath's 'scruffy’ streets"
http://www.thisisbath.co.uk/news/Residents-condemn-scruffy-streets/article-420898-
detail/article.html) and complaints have already been made about the state of cleanliness of
the London Road. Not so long ago residents complained of the Council removing the public
bins off the London road to move them to the historic city center. Can the Council guarantee
the residents that the street cleaning service will reach acceptable service level if Dominos
(and Megabite) can extend their opening hours and activities at night as it is proposed? In
the current climate does it make sense to divert tax payers money into dealing with public
nuisance such as litter when the money could be focus on much more valuable service such
as taking care of the elderly, supporting education etc.

3. The Council has to recognise that the location is also a residential area where families
and young children residing within. The constant stream of deliveries, noise and light
pollution will be a continuous disturbance for the residents. Furthermore it will encourage
groups of people after a night out to congregate outside, increasing late night/very early
morning noise and disruption. The Dominoe’s pizza which is currently opened on Walcot

Page 222



oy

;V':Street sees deliveries at all times of the day and night, which would be completely
‘| unacceptable in this residential area.

4. llive at the bottom of Thomas Street. The bedrooms of the adults and children are at the
back my property thus directly exposed to noise for food delivery and/or parking at the back
of the Longacre. While it acceptable to tolerate a reasonable amount of noise at the front of
the property from the street, it is totally unacceptable if we are now subject to continuous
noise throughout the night directly into our bedrooms. Moreover because of the level of
traffic and the already existing high level of pollution level, particularly in the summer, we
keep our windows closed during the day and can only open them at night when traffic and
pollution from the car fume is minimal (this is particularly relevant for people and children
suffering from asthma). The consequences of extending the opening hours of Dominoes
Pizza will expose us to a high level and unacceptable amount of nuisance at anytime during

the night.

5. Because of our bedrooms directly exposed back of Longacre property, it is very likely that
children and adults we will not only have to face with the noise of parking and delivery but
with the noise of the ventilation fan at night as well as the possible fume and smell from
Dominos’s cooking pizza. This would also not be acceptable particularly because of the
level of existing pollution due to the traffic which is forcing us to open the bedroom windows
only at night in the summer (see point 4). The Council has to recognise that late opening will
be unsuffereable for local residents.

6. Itis also very likely that we will see car double parking along the London Road to get their
pizza at night if not parking on the large pavement in front of the premise, hence slowing
down any traffic at night, creating more polution and noise at night when we will hear cars
using their horns against the cars paked on the side of the road or against the drivers
slowing down to stop at the shop to get a pizza.

7. I would also like to complain that there has been insufficient publicity about the
application. Instead of putting the necessary notices about the application in the Bath local
newspaper Dominoes have done so in Bristol newspapers. | understand that Dominos have
also been displaying the notice on the pub's side alley so no passers by would see it. It has
now posted it in the front window after objections by local residents, but it is hung very high
so it cannot be read from the street at all! If this is an indication how to work with the local
community, it is a very bad start and it does not inspire confidence in Dominoes’ willingness
to minimise or address any future nuisance that may result from the above points | have

made.

| therefore totally object to the application to extend the opening hours of Dominoes Pizza
(and for similar reasons to Megabite application for alcohol sales licence to run until 3am)
and would be very disappointed and angry against the Council should their application is
approuved.

Page 223



AnNEX D

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed Loic Michaud ¥ i\ ft/\g ~
VA T R

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name Loic Michaud

I will be attending the hearing [ will not be attending the hearing [ ]

Page 224



LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Bl L : the back of this : lefing i

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

10/03279/LAPRE

Applicant’s name:

Domino’s Pizza

Premises name and address:

Longacre Tavern

London ;Road
Bath

Application for a:

Licence to be open and trading until 5 am

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name:

Michael Saffell

Objector’s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in
the vicinity of the premises.

3 Walcot Buildings
London Road
Bath

BA1 6AD

Organisation name if
applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety




el wot v
Al 1ofo3 279 [LAPRE

I wish to object to the application on severa] grounds.

opening, where 3 majority of customers would have drunk heavily, is to invite
similar violent behaviour.

2 combinati_on of all of the above makes a considerable threat to public safety.
Few linger around similar outlets late at night.

address) will be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public
document prior to any hearing on this matter.

Signed Michae| Saffell

Date 8 December 2010

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as We may need to
contact you at short notice)

Page 226

ANRHEY

0



INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION% Post Log No: . T7/dD

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to com%?i&ﬁ:f" i

LICENSING ACT 2003 15 DEC 2019

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Al iJ

[ SRV &

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Dominos Pizza (10/03754/LAPRE +
10/03279/1 APRF)

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Variation of Premises License — Dominos Pizza
Extandina onenina hoiirs

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’'s Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

X
X
X

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

~even better place to live, work and visit




or

ANNEX D

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected. ;

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

As a resident of Thomas Street, | am writing in opposition of the Variation of Premises
License / late opening of hours for the new Domino’s Pizza restaurant, due to open at
Longacre, London Road, Walcot, BA1 SNL.

1. my objections concern the alleyway next to this building, which is known to have attracted
crime and violence in the past. Having a takeaway opening until 5am will instigate loitering,
thus the potential for further crime. There has been tremendous progress in the local area to
reduce the amount of crime and anti social behaviours at night since the closure of the
Longacre Tavern and | fear that it will be a step back in the wrong direction if the premises
would now be opened until so late in the morning. | understand that Megabite in Walcot
Buildings has applied for an alcohol sales licence to run until 3am and it is therefore in my
view very highly likely that public nuisance will be increased if one single application or both
applications (Dominoes and Megabite) are jointly granted. No doubt Dominoes and
Megabite will maintain good order on their premises but they will have no control over what
happen when their latenight customers gather on the pavement and on the London Road or
walking on the adjacent residential street like Thomas Street. Will the Police and the Council
be able to deal with the increased disturbance and anti social behaviours and the complaints
from local residents?

2. Litters — the Council is not particularly good at cleaning the litter in our streets in this part
of the town, preferring to focus on the historic centre. This has already been evidenced in the
local new paper, blogs and local PACT meetings on numerous occasions (for example Bath
Chronicle of 23/10/2008 "Residents condemn Bath's 'scruffy’ streets"”
http://www.thisisbath.co.uk/news/Residents-condemn-scruffy-streets/article-420898-
detail/article.html) and complaints have already been made about the state of cleanliness of
the London Road. Not so long ago residents complained of the Council removing the public
bins off the London road to move them to the historic city center. Can the Council guarantee
the residents that the street cleaning service will reach acceptable service level if Dominos
(and Megabite) can extend their opening hours and activities at night as it is proposed? In
the current climate does it make sense to divert tax payers money into dealing with public
nuisance such as litter when the money could be focus on much more valuable service such
as taking care of the elderly, supporting education etc.

3. The Council has to recognise that the location is also a residential area where families
and young children residing within. The constant stream of deliveries, noise and light
pollution will be a continuous disturbance for the residents. Furthermore it will encourage
groups of people after a night out to congregate outside, increasing late night/very early
morning noise and disruption. The Dominoe’s pizza which is currently opened on Walcot

Page 228




WX D
Street sees deliveries at all times of the day and night, which would be completely
unacceptable in this residential area.

4. llive at the bottom of Thomas Street. The bedrooms of the adults and children are at the
back my property, due to the traffic noise at the front, thus directly exposed to noise for food
delivery and/or parking at the back of the Longacre. While it acceptable to tolerate a
reasonable amount of noise at the front of the property from the street, it is totally
unacceptable if we are now subject to continuous noise throughout the night directly into our
bedrooms. Moreover because of the level of traffic and the already existing high level of
pollution level, particularly in the summer, we keep our windows closed during the day and
can only open them at night when traffic and pollution from the car fume is minimal (this is
particularly relevant for people and children suffering from asthma). The consequences of
extending the opening hours of Dominoes Pizza will expose us to a high level and
unacceptable amount of nuisance at anytime during the night.

5. Because of our bedrooms directly exposed back of Longacre property, it is very likely that
children and adults we will not only have to face with the noise of parking and delivery but
with the noise of the ventilation fan at night as well as the possible fume and smell from
Dominos’s cooking pizza. This would also not be acceptable particularly because of the
level of existing pollution due to the traffic which is forcing us to open the bedroom windows
only at night in the summer (see point 4). The Council has to recognise that late opening will
be unsuffereable for local residents.

6. Itis also very likely that we will see car double parking along the London Road to get their
pizza at night if not parking on the large pavement in front of the premise, hence slowing
down any traffic at night, creating more polution and noise at night when we will hear cars
using their horns against the cars paked on the side of the road or against the drivers
slowing down to stop at the shop to get a pizza.

7. 1 would also like to complain that there has been insufficient publicity about the
application. Instead of putting the necessary notices about the application in the Bath local
newspaper Dominoes have done so in Bristol newspapers. | understand that Dominos have
also been displaying the notice on the pub's side alley so no passers by would see it. It has
now posted it in the front window after objections by local residents, but it is hung very high
so it cannot be read from the street at all! If this is an indication how to work with the local
community, it is a very bad start and it does not inspire confidence in Dominoes’ willingness
to minimise or address any future nuisance that may result from the above points | have

made.

I therefore totally object to the application to extend the opening hours of Dominoes Pizza
(and for similar reasons to Megabite application for alcohol sales licence to run until 3am)
and would be very disappointed and angry against the Council should their application is
approuved.

Page 229



| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed Jan Paterson

Date

]z | 2000

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name Jan Paterson

| will be attending the hearing | will not be attending the hearing ]

Page 230



LICENSING ACT 2003

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 10/03279/LAPRE

Applicant's name:

| Premises name and address:

Application for a: License for late night catering

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: Kevan Horne
Objector’s Address: 21 Thomas St
This is essential because a Walcot

representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

L O X O

Public safety




2o

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

The noise occasioned by the premises will be a Public Nuisance. There will be the noise
from extraction fans, the irritating two stroke delivery vehicles, customers parking with
slamming card doors. Even at the top of Thomas St we are subject to the occasional
shouting of drunks on their way along the London Road from town, it is likley that this
operation will be an additional attraction for people to hang around, eating and drinking, and
further disturb residents.

There are a significant number of take away outlets in this area, most of which close at a
sensible time, we do not wish to become the place to which late night reverllers are attracted

at kicking out time.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter. .

T

Signed

Date 8/12/10

Page 232



Eaﬁa & “a@r?i‘a Easi
§@m65‘§%? Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to comgﬁﬁmgﬁtﬁ-e--j---ffj‘

Har‘etpr Nu;.

l/We object to the following application:

[Application number:

(8/0i1 77 fuarns

bppiicant’s name:

‘/ﬂ/"” AJ? T-

Premises name and address:

L Domimos

s Acr s
Q«D.‘ !_»';,’7 4 7

Londonr) 294

BATH -

LApplication fora: £ cenvce

T PR ~ JEiR Forn To 5 ,;QM XLy

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

- Heex S CHLEINGFL

Obijector's Address:

This is essential because a
representation can only be
considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

/:6 V/é’k C()T‘ r'?uf)L“D/A\]té{\f

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety —

inlisin



TN T W T T T T T ST T i— s [ mg— = e el WA I BT T GALLG

pages.
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could héar lb‘?ﬁwx @
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
untif 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

IN}fe have already made a written representation and have no further comments

/7 (67 Stz «Cf’ff/éz/@z? éﬁﬁ&/ ( 7 P/J?)

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter. 7
10,
Signed ()ﬂ/ JF/ZZ//{/‘/[ /\r

N

Date /O ﬁna 7TIC -

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice) k

Page 234



N

BATIH BA1l A | ENVIRONMENTAL 3ERVICES |

The Licensing Officer,
B&NES Council,
Bath.

Dear Ms Stoneman,
Re: Domines Licensing Application 10/03279/LAPRE.

I would like to place on record my objection to the application by Messrs. Dominos, to have a licence
extension, permitting them to sell prepared food until 5 am, at their premises at 5, Longacre, London
Road, Bath.

My objections fall under the categories of:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder
2. Prevention of public nuisance
3. Public safety.

London Road is the principal eastern thoroughfare from the city. As such, it carries a considerable
amount of vehicular and pedestrian traffic. However, both sides of the road are residential, and many
of the flats in the adjacent blocks Chelsea House and Walcot House are occupied by families some
with young children. At night, London Road is already troubled by late night revellers, shouting,
fighting and generally conducting themselves in an anti-social fashion. There are several take-away
premises already in the area, some of which remain open until the early hours. Messrs Dominos are
now proposing to present us with the prospect of general disturbance right through the night until 3
am!

We already have a problem of litter on the London Road, and this is particularly bad at the weekends.
The problem is exasperated by the generally poor provision and infrequent servicing of litter bins in
the area. No doubt we can now expect Messrs. Dominos customers to substantially add to this
problem. Many of us, who live on London Road are aware of the problem of disease bearing vermin
encourage by the quantities of abandoned foodstuff from local takeaways.

At night, the Bath city centre has the benefit of a constant police presence as well as city centre
marshals, and other support officers. Here, on the London Road we have no high level supervision

and the police only attend if called; sometimes then, only after repeated calls. Any and every resident
of Bath knows that the vicinity around 5, Longacre, (the old Longacre Tavern) has an unhappy history
of drug dealing, and serious crime including two murders: one in about 1980 and another in 2007.
With an all night venue functioning at this location there is some considerable fear that old problems
will re-emerge particularly if people of nocturnal habits are attracted from all over the city and farther

afield.

I understand that Messrs. Dominos will conduct a delivery service from the premises. This will result
is delivery vehicles, both cars and motorbikes, coming and going. Inevitable, people will congregate
on the pavement and at the rear of the building. There will be noisy socialising, revving of engines

-and the slamming of car doors.

Page 235



In the past, when the Longacre Tavern was open, there was a constant problem of cars being parked
on the pavement, sometimes, as many as fifteen. Many of these vehicles were parked through the
night to the great inconvenience of local residents and pedestrians. Residents did ask for bollards to be
set into the pavement to prevent this problem. Subsequently, but to no avail, there was a request that
the setting of bollards should be a planning permission condition.

Whilst most residents are content to see Messrs. Dominos conduct their business in a socially
responsible fashion, to meet the reasonable needs of the local community, we do expect that Messrs.
Dominos should in turn respect the reasonable needs of residents who have a most valid a stake in the

good conduct of the area.

The London Road is not a motorway, and there is no pressing requirement for all-night motorway
service station facilities. Furthermore, there is certainly no demonstrated Jocal need for all-night
provision of food, and even if a wider market for this service has been identified, I see no reason why
the long suffering residents of London Road should be required to make significant sacrifices merely
to satisfy the un-social requirements of those who live elsewhere.

Yours sincerely,

2t
AN

./

Alex Schlesinger

Page 236 .



	Agenda
	6 LICENSING PROCEDURE
	Licensing procedure flowchart
	Licensing procedure

	7 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR MEGA BITE, 26 WALCOT BUILDINGS, WALCOT, BATH BA1 6AD
	8 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE FOR BATH PIZZA, TRADING AS DOMINO'S PIZZA, LONG ACRE, LONDON ROAD, WALCOT BATH, BA1 5NL

